
 
   

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

June 16, 2009  
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor will ask if anyone desires to 

remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting June 2 and Special meeting June 9, 2009 
 
Fire report for the month of May, 2009 
 
Payroll and Bills first half of June, 2009 
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

• Public review and discussion of agenda items 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

Motion –Adopt Resolution 2009-2780:  Establishing the prevailing rate of wages in the 
Coles County Area as determined by the Illinois Department of Labor as the 
wages that must apply to public works of the City of Mattoon consistent with 
mandates of Illinois statute.  (Ervin) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2009-975: Authorizing the purchase of a 4-

channel Voting System from Barbeck Communications, Effingham, Illinois in the 
amount $19,982.50 to be paid from the Federal Sharing (Omega) account. (Cline) 

 



 
   

Motion –Adopt Resolution 2009-2781: Adopting an Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 
(IMRF) Early Retirement Incentive (ERI) for City employees participating in 
IMRF. (Cline) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2009-976: Ratifying the remaining 

nominations for the city administrator search committee as Robert Becker and 
David Skocy. (Cline)   

 
Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2009-1343: Approving a lease agreement between the 

City of Mattoon and Vincent Walk for the operation of the miniature golf course 
facility in Peterson Park presently known as Vinnie & Al’s Pla-Mor Golf. 
(Rankin) 

 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2009-977: Approving a $300.00 grant by the 

Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to East Central Illinois 
Antique Farm Equipment Club to host their event to be held July 17-19, 2009. 
(Hall) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2009-978: Authorizing the Mayor to sign 

Change Order #2 with Grunloh Construction in the amount of $228.65 for the 
Depot Project. (Rankin) 

 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2009-979 Authorizing the Mayor to approve 

all future change orders on the Depot project, subject to the amount of the 
change order must be less than $1,000.00 and the total amount expended under 
the contract after the change order must not exceed the total project cost of 
$2,730,000. (Rankin) 

 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act the purpose of 
considering the price for sale or lease of property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(6)); the purchase or 
lease of real property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)); and employment, performance or dismissal of 
employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)). 
 
Reconvene 
 
Adjourn 
 



 
   

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 

June 2, 2009 (Regular) 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on June 2, 2009. 
 
 Mayor David W. Cline presided and called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, Absent Commissioner Tim Gover, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor David Cline. 

 

 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Alan Gilmore, Attorney 
& Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director David Wortman, Police Chief David 
Griffith, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting May 19, 2009; payroll and bills for the last half of 
May, 2009.  
 

  Bills and payroll for the last of May, 2009   

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      288,256.61  

Bills         $      133,452.01  

      Total   $      421,708.62  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,846.71  

Bills         $            758.34  
      Total   $         6,187.64  
  Festival Management     

Bills        $            165.59  
      Total  $            165.59  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment     

Bills         $      174,892.25  
      Total   $      174,892.25  

  
Midtown TIF 
Fund     

Bills         $            331.18  
      Total  $            331.18  
  Capital Project Fund    
Bills         $         1,848.68  
      Total  $         1,848.68  
  Water Fund     



 
   

Payroll         $        28,828.80  

Bills         $        87,446.38  

      Total  
 $      116,275.18  
 

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        29,480.56  

Bills         $        14,439.61  

      Total   $        43,920.17  
  Cemetery Fund      
Payroll         $         5,489.38  

Bills         $            150.28  
      Total   $         5,639.66  

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Health Insurance      

Bills         $        81,011.14  

      Total  
 $        81,011.14  
 

  Motor Fuel Fund     

Bills         $         1,914.00  

      Total   $         1,914.00  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for public discussion.  
 
 Dr. Robert Webb spoke on behalf of his friends, Don and Jane Perry who reside at 2214 
Western Avenue, by requesting the City to take measures to have the dilapidated church (2201 
Western Avenue), and abandoned apartment building (2215 Western Avenue) compliant with 
City code; notify the neighborhood of action taken; and advise those neighbors how they can 
assist the City.  Coordinator Gill stated the apartment building had been issued over 12 violations 
with a hearing on June 22nd and the church was to be cited in the near future.  Mrs. Jackie Record 
also stated concern for the properties.  Attorney Owen explained the legal process.  Mr. Don 
Perry stated his opinion on the properties. 
 
 Mayor Cline requested discussion on items not on the agenda.  Mr. Harold Burwell 
inquired on the sidewalk bricks.  Commissioner Ervin and Commissioner Rankin offered 
suggestions for the bricks.  Director Wortman stated he would contact Gavin Historic Bricks. 
 
 Mr. Terry Tomer reiterated his request to allow public comment after Council’s debate of 
each motion.  Commissioner Ervin and Commissioner Rankin offered suggestions on the 
meeting’s debate process. 
 
 Mr. Herb Meeker of the Journal Gazette offered to work with the City in notifying the 
public of nuisance properties. 
 



 
   

 Mayor Cline opened the floor for discussion on agenda items.  Mr. Brad Metcalf 
requested consideration of additional sites (#4), having a later drawing time.  (#5), restricting 
drawings to local residents, drawing separate for youth hunting seasons, altering the use of 
unattended blinds for anyone’s use (#11), and allowing written permission to be posted at the 
site.  Commissioner Rankin stated the applicants were to be addressed in an amended version of 
the rules.  Council discussed rule updates as possibility for next year. 
 
 Ms. Jennifer Keller inquired as to the auction of City property at Lake Paradise, requested 
an opportunity for Douglas Hart Nature Center to purchase land, and appealed for the City to 
retain some control over the development process.  Commissioner Ervin commented on property 
and placement of rules.  Director Wortman stated restrictions within deeds and plat containing 
five acres.  Attorney & Treasurer Owen stated restrictions and no re-subdividing of tracks were 
to be contained in covenants.   
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2009-
1341, approving the rezoning of 9001 North County Road 870 East; Mattoon, Illinois from Rural 
Suburban (R-S) to Industrial (I). Howell Asphalt Company, James M. Kohlmann and Maria 
Horvat - Petitioners. 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2009-1341        

 
ORDINANCE TO APPROVE PETITION FOR REZONING 

 
 WHEREAS, a Petition for Rezoning was filed with the City Clerk for the City of 
Mattoon by HOWELL ASPHALT COMPANY and JAMES M. KOHLMANN and MARIA 
HORVAT on the 29th day of April, 2009 requesting that the City of Mattoon, Illinois rezone 
from Suburban District (RS) to Industrial District (I) the real estate described as follows: 
 

THAT PART OF THE EAST HALF (E1/2) OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER 
(SE1/4) SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE 
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN LYING SOUTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF 
RILEY CREEK, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES 
AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

 
BEGINNING AT AN EXISTING MONUMENT VAULT IN THE ILLINOIS 
ROUTE 316 PAVEMENT MARKING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 12 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN; THENCE ON AZIMUTH FROM ASSUMED 

NORTH 269 ̊35'42" 1323.41 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE E1/2 
OF THE SE1/4 OF SAID SECTION 4 TO AN EXISTING NAIL MARKING 

THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID E1/2; THENCE AZIMUTH 0 ̊20'29" 
1072.12 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID E1/2 TO THE EXISTING 

CENTERLINE OF RILEY CREEK; THENCE AZIMUTH 98 ̊23'53" 25.12 FEET 

ALONG SAID CENTERLINE; THENCE AZIMUTH 113 ̊23'48" 121.66 FEET 
ALONG SAID CENTERLINE; THENCE ALONG SAID CENTERLINE 
BEING A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 



 
   

115.23 FEET AN ARC DISTANCE OF 289.13 FEET, SAID ARC BEING 

SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF AZIMUTH 75 ̊48'01" 219.04 FEET; THENCE 

AZIMUTH 16 ̊35'12" 76.04 FEET ALONG SAID CENTERLINE; THENCE 

AZIMUTH 74 ̊39'16" 156.40 FEET ALONG SAID CENTERLINE; THENCE 

AZIMUTH 102 ̊03'48" 54.02 FEET ALONG SAID CENTERLINE; THENCE 
ALONG SAID CENTERLINE BEING A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE 
LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 70.07 FEET AN ARC DISTANCE OF 124.54 
FEET, 

 

SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD OF AZIMUTH 67 ̊'50'48" 

108.78 FEET; THENCE AZIMUTH 343 ̊'47'18" 42.21 FEET ALONG SAID 

CENTERLINE; THENCE AZIMUTH 34 ̊35'44" 35.16 FEET ALONG SAID 

CENTERLINE; THENCE AZIMUTH 38 ̊45'23" 32.93 FEET ALONG SAID 

CENTERLINE; THENCE AZIMUTH 25 ̊21'35" 135.67 FEET ALONG SAID 

CENTERLINE; THENCE AZIMUTH 62 ̊26'59" 138.33 FEET ALONG SAID 

CENTERLINE: THENCE AZIMUTH 51 ̊13'36" 67.31 FEET ALONG SAID 

CENTERLINE; THENCE AZIMUTH 73 ̊09'20" 106.50 FEEL ALONG SAID 

CENTERLINE; THENCE AZIMUTH 52 ̊09'59" 70.37 FEET ALONG SAID 

CENTERLINE; THENCE AZIMUTH 74 ̊43'14" 240.61 FEET ALONG SAID 
CENTERLINE TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID SECTION 4; THENCE 

AZIMUTH 180 ̊19'46" 1669.83 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
SECTION 4 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 39.720 ACRES 
OF WHICH 1.477 ACRES LIE WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
S.B.I. ROUTE 16 (ILLINOIS ROUTE 316) AND THE PUBLIC TOWNSHIP 
ROADS ON THE SOUTH AND WEST SIDES, SITUATED IN LAFAYETTE 
TOWNSHIP, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 
 Also known as 9001 N Co. Rd. 870E; Mattoon, Illinois. 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Zoning Board of Appeals for the City 
of Mattoon on the 19th day of May, 2009 pursuant to published notice; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals forwarded the report of the public hearing to 
the Mattoon Planning Commission; 
 
 WHEREAS, said Mattoon Planning Commission considered said Petition for Rezoning 
and recommended the Petition for Rezoning to the Zoning Board of Appeals and the City 
Council of the City of Mattoon; 
 
 WHEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals considered said Petition for Rezoning and 
recommended that said Petition for Rezoning be approved; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council believes that said Petitioner for Rezoning should be 
approved. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
 It is hereby determined and found by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois and 



 
   

corporate authorities of said City of Mattoon that the Petition for Rezoning submitted by 
HOWELL ASPHALT COMPANY and JAMES M. KOHLMANN and MARIA HORVAT is in 
compliance with Ordinance No. 96-4835 and is hereby approved and that the premises described 
in said Petition for Rezoning shall henceforth be zoned as Industrial District (I). 
 
 Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 2nd day of 
June, 2009, by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Mayor Cline  
NAYS (Names): None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Gover 
 
APPROVED this 2nd day of June, 2009. 
 
       /s/ David W. Cline 
       David W. Cline, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 3, 2009. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-970, approving and adopting the Lake Mattoon Waterfowl Hunting 
Rules as amended. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-971, approving the proposed street improvement projects to be funded by 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA); and authorizing the submittal of the 
projects to Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT).  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 



 
   

Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
  
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2009-972, amending the budget in the amount of $10,000 to purchase park 
equipment for a match donation from the Mattoon Kiwanis Club.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.    After Commissioner Rankin 
thanked the Kiwanis Club for the donation, Director Wortman explained the Kiwanis Club’s 
previous donations of time and consideration of Peterson Park or Lawson Park for additional 
equipment. 
  
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
  
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution 2009-
2778, declaring certain land at Lake Paradise as surplus; and authorizing an auction of said 
property.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2009-2778 
 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN LAND LOCATED  
EAST OF LAKE PARADISE AS SURPLUS AND  

AUTHORIZING THE AUCTION OF SAID PROPERTY 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon owns land around Lake Paradise; and 
 
WHEREAS, 37.69 acres of land east of Lake Paradise and west of Lake Road has been 
surveyed and is described in the attached Plat of Survey; and 
 
WHEREAS, the 37.69 acres are not necessary to the City of Mattoon for the City’s water 
supply; and 
 
WHEREAS, the 37.69 acres are in the watershed of Lake Paradise and therefore it is in the 
City’s interest to limit any possible impacts from development by restricting the lot size to a 
minimum of five acres with one residence per lot; and 
 



 
   

WHEREAS, the management staff believe it is prudent that, given those restrictions, the land be 
sold and the proceeds be used in the Water Fund to pay for future capital projects and offset 
some of the need for future rate increases. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to procedures prescribed by state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1), a finding is 
hereby made by the City Council that the real estate described in the attached Plat of Survey is  
no longer necessary or required for the use of the municipality.  
 
Section 2. The management staff of the municipality is hereby authorized to arrange to have an 
auction of the property and is hereby authorized to accept the highest reasonable bid at that 
auction. 
 
Section 3.   The City Attorney is authorized to draft and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized 
and directed to execute any documents necessary to affect the closing of the sale of this property. 
 
Section 4. The city clerk is directed to publish a copy of this resolution at the first opportunity 
following its adoption and approval by the City Council.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin , seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 2nd day 
of June, 2009, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Gover 
 
 
Approved this 2nd day of June, 2009.  
 
      /s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen  
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 3, 2009. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special Ordinance 2009-



 
   

1342, establishing the 2009/2010 Compensation Plan for certain employees of the municipality 
not covered by collective bargaining agreements.  
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2009-1342 
 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE 2009 - 2010 COMPENSATION PLAN FOR 
THE NON-MANAGERIAL EMPLOYEES OF THE MUNICIPALITY 

 
WHEREAS, negotiations have resulted in ratified agreements with the three collective 
bargaining agents that represent employees of the municipality that provide an average of three 
percent (3%) pay increases at the beginning of each fiscal year beginning May 1, 2006 and 
ending April 30, 2010; and 
 
WHEREAS, each of these collective bargaining agreements provide that City Council will 
amend its ordinances consistent with terms of the collective bargaining agreements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the time is now appropriate to also establish rates of pay for the non-managerial 
employees not represented by a collective bargaining agreement effective with the fiscal year 
that begins May 1, 2009.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. Non-Managerial, Non-Confidential & FLSA Exempt Employees shall be 
compensated in accordance with the schedule attached to this ordinance and marked Appendix 
A, which is consistent with the salary increases contained in the City’s current collective 
bargaining agreements. Employees assigned to positions identified on the Schedule of 
Confidential & FLSA Exempt Supervisory & Management Positions shall receive an average 
salary increase of 3% as outlined in Appendix B effective May 1, 2009.  
 
Section 2. To the extent this ordinance conflicts with prior ordinances establishing a 
compensation plan for the City’s employees, the prior ordinances shall control except where 
specifically amended by this ordinance.  
 
Section 3.  This ordinance specifically does not apply to the management personnel of the City. 
The managerial personnel not covered by this ordinance are the City Clerk, City Administrator, 
City Attorney & Treasurer, Director of Information Technology, Community Development 
Coordinator, Police Chief, Deputy Police Chiefs, Fire Chief, Assistant Fire Chief, Public Works 
Director, Public Works Superintendent, Street Superintendent, Water & Sewer Superintendent, 
Lakes & Parks Superintendent, Tourism Director, Water Plant Superintendent and Wastewater 
Plant Superintendent. 
  
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 



 
   

Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 2nd day of June, 
2009, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Mayor Cline  
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Gover 
 
Approved this 2nd day of June, 2009.  
 
      /s/ David W. Cline 
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 3, 2009. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
  
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Resolution 2009-2779, 
approving and adopting an Identity Theft Prevention Program; and delegating program 
administration to the City Treasurer.  
 

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2009-2779 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING AN IDENTITY THEFT  
PREVENTION PROGRAM AND DELEGATING PROGRAM 

 ADMINISTRATION TO THE CITY TREASURER 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Illinois, is a non-home rule city providing fire 
protection services, police protection services, water and sewer utility service, and a variety of 
other services to its residents: and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon believes that the protection of the dignity, financial 

safety and privacy of its residents are one of its highest priorities, and 
  

WHEREAS, The Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act of 2003, Pub.L.108-159 



 
   

(“Red Flags Rule”) requires certain financial institutions and creditors with “covered accounts” 
to prepare, adopt, and implement an identity theft prevention program to identify, detect, respond 
to and mitigate patterns, practices or specific activities which could indicate identity theft; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon maintains certain continuing accounts with customers 

which involve multiple payments or transactions, and such accounts are “covered accounts” 
within the meaning of the Red Flags Rule; and 

 
WHEREAS, to comply with the Red Flags Rule, City staff have prepared the attached 

Identity Theft Prevention Program which is incorporated herein by this reference and have 
recommended that the Program now be approved and adopted by the City Council for 
implementation; 
  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois, as follows: 

 
Section 1. The attached Identity Theft Prevention Program is hereby approved and adopted 
effective the date set forth below. 
 
Section 2. The City Treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to implement the Identity Theft 
Prevention Program in accordance with its terms.   
 
Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 2nd day of June, 
2009, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall  
   Commissioner Rankin, Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Gover 
      
Approved this 2nd day of June, 2009.  
 
       /s/ David W. Cline 
       David W. Cline, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
  
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney  
  
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on June 3, 2009. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  Attorney & Treasurer Owen 
stated the rules were mandatory pursuant to federal regulations.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 



 
   

YEA Mayor Cline.  
   
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to recess to closed session at 7:22 
p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering the employment, 
performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)).  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Council reconvened at 8:43 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourned at 8:44 
p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
               City Clerk  
 

 
 
 
 

 
June 9, 2009 (Special) 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a special meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on June 9, 2009. 
 
 Mayor David W. Cline presided and called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Tim Gover, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor David Cline. 

 

 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Alan Gilmore, Attorney 
& Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Police Chief David Griffith, Assistant Fire Chief Andy Adair, and 
City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2009-973, ratifying the nominations for the city administrator search committee as 



 
   

Phyllis Karpus, Mary Wetzel, Scott Lensink, Patty Peterson, with two others pending 
confirmation. 
 
 Mayor Cline called for comments.  Commissioner Rankin stated Bob Becker was 
interested in serving.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2009-974, ratifying the Mayor’s appointment of Gary Rollings to the Board of Fire & 
Police Commissioners to fill the vacancy created due to the death of Judge Joseph Spitz for the 
unexpired term of 04/30/2010. 
 
 Mayor Cline briefly gave Mr. Rollings’ background.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to recess to closed session at 7:33 
a.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering the employment, 
performance or dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)).  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the  motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, YEA Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Cline. 
 
 Council reconvened at 8:53 a.m.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 8:53 a.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Ervin, Absent Commissioner Gover, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
               City Clerk  



 
   

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 

 



Alarm Date Between {05/01/2009} And 
{05/31/2009} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
111 Building fire 1 0.46% $0   0.00%
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 1 0.46% $0   0.00%
121 Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 1 0.46% $0   0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.46% $300  13.04%
132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1 0.46% $2,000  86.95%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.46% $0   0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 3 1.38% $0   0.00%

9 4.13% $2,300 100.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 15 6.88% $0   0.00%
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 96 44.04% $0   0.00%
3110 Assist EMS crew, other 7 3.21% $0   0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury39 17.89% $0   0.00%
3210 Lifeline call, waver of service signed 3 1.38% $0   0.00%
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 5 2.29% $0   0.00%
3220 Vehicle accident, waivers signed 6 2.75% $0   0.00%
323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 2 0.92% $0   0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 2 0.92% $0   0.00%

175 80.28% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.46% $0   0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 4 1.83% $0   0.00%
443 Breakdown of light ballast 1 0.46% $0   0.00%

6 2.75% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
511 Lock-out 1 0.46% $0   0.00%
520 Water problem, Other 1 0.46% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 1 0.46% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 3 1.38% $0   0.00%

6 2.75% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 2 0.92% $0   0.00%
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 2 0.92% $0   0.00%
6111 Canceled en route by another agency 1 0.46 $0   0.00
06/01/2009 07:56 1Page



Alarm Date Between {05/01/2009} And 
{05/31/2009} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 Good Intent Call
6520 Steam from broken radiator hose mistaken for smoke1 0.46% $0   0.00%

8 3.67% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 1 0.46% $0   0.00%
7000 False alarm due to severe weather 4 1.83% $0   0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other 2 0.92% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 2 0.92% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 4 1.83% $0   0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional1 0.46% $0   0.00%

14 6.42% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 218 Total Est Loss: $2,300

06/01/2009 07:56 2Page



 
   

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BEGINS ON NEXT PAGE 

 



CITY OF MATTOON

6-12-09 PAYROLL

5-23-09/6-5-09

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,946.45

110 5120-113 OVERTIME 28.71

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 339.62

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,040.19

110 5130-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,224.12

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,117.28

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 129.19

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,151.49

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 183.57

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,463.67

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 475.4

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,000.21

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,756.98

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,403.43

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 418.26

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 63,522.13

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 2,695.51

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,195.05

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,264.04

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 232.5

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,034.04

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 151.62

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 68,949.54

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 4,799.42

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 18,269.95

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,510.91

110 5261-113 OVERTIME 28.72

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 88.16

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,965.33

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 160.1

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,815.11

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,000.00

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 9.18

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,170.59

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,189.74

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 536

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 64.25

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,323.10

110 5370-112 SALARIES OF TEMP. EMPLOYEES 1,551.62

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 25.24

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 134.62

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,283.42

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 411.64

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,011.94

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 195.8

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,562.78

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,091.00

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 943.5



CITY OF MATTOON

6-12-09 PAYROLL

5-23-09/6-5-09

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,110.86

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,320.50

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 552.42

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 266,325.81

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,618.08

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 360.81

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,978.89

RESERVOIRS & WATER SOURCES 211 5351-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,140.50

211 5351-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 64

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,777.59

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 249.14

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,516.00

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,699.60

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 44.26

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,317.38

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,445.43

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 12.22

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 651.62

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,560.35

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 604.67

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 35,082.76

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,465.77

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 137.06

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,382.64

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,672.63

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,043.31

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,445.44

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 12.23

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 651.68

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,560.35

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 604.68

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 31,975.79

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,584.63

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 2,334.63

213 5361-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 292.17

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 5,211.43

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 340,574.68



CITY OF MATTOON

6-12-09 PAYROLL

5-23-09/6-5-09

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMSE              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 34 2,613.25 44,469.17

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 15 323.72 7,212.43

VACATION PAY 17 488.5 11,565.00

SALARY PAY 20 10,745.22 244,055.30

SHIFT PAY 160 160 112

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 3 24 867.43

PEHP 21 21 437.5

VACATION PAY 10 504 10,483.27

OVERTIME PAY 31 355 10,017.39

BACK PAY 17 17 2,002.37

COMP EARNED 24 24 0

COMP PAID 6 6 145.17

SICK PAY-AFSCME 3 43.5 988.26

SICK-FD UNION 7 192 3,878.84

SHIFT PAY 236 236 141.6

SICK-NON UNION 5 77.5 2,633.48

BURIAL PAY 1 2 134

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 1 6 154.35

VACATION PAY OUT 1 61.2 1,143.52

PERSONAL PAY OUT 1 7.15 133.6



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-200906030034       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE 09 CELL PHONE   098449          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-200906030036       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE 09 CELL PHONE   098503          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-200906040080       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: MAY 09 VR FEES       098356         528.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS            528.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       110 5120-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520         134.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            134.14

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-040738065          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER URR-895482    098532         304.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            304.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         966.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32728              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               098527         135.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS            135.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       110 5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520          24.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             24.53

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-200906030032       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: JUNE 09 CELL PHONE   098498         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 160  LEGAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-818402401          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 5/0 098528         445.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            445.73

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         705.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-76886              110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            098404          42.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             42.45

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-PFB5484            110 5170-851        WIDE AREA NET: CH SERVER RACK BATTE 098417         326.36

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-PFG9805            110 5170-325        SOFTWARE     : ADOBE MEDIA          098417          77.04

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-PFZ0292            110 5170-325        SOFTWARE     : ADOBE LICENSING      098417         639.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS          1,042.58

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906100155       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-5520             098430          88.07

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906100156       110 5170-854        WIDE AREA NET: 101-0937             098430          88.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            176.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       1,261.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       110 5180-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520           4.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              4.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 180   PLANNING & ZONING        TOTAL:           4.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-200906030057       110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: SPITZ ARRANGEMENT    098477         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030056  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 190   COUNCIL CONTINGENCY      TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-59409              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             098450           9.63



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-59478              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             098450          15.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             24.92

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-158890             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       098461          20.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-159116             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       098461          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-159462             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       098461          16.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-159534             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN UNIFORMS       098461          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             62.00

 

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-200906050112       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: SPITZ PLANTER        098477          54.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030056  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        C-0913963-CM         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RETURNS              098504          48.50-

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-0913652-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: LT BARS,SGT BARS,CAP 098504         103.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             54.67

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-15183              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: BUSINESS CARDS       098497          69.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037936  TOTALS             69.50

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-040738049          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER UGK-462971    098532          58.05

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-040738050          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER RYU-424737    098532          80.35

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-040738051          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER RYU-424738    098532          75.81

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-040738083          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    098532          15.00

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-040934558          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    098532         343.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            572.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         837.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFO I-1299801-20090531   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: MAY 09 SEARCHES      098478          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:          50.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 213  PATROL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-011700 DELL MARKETING LP      I-XD7M328X9          110 5213-863        DESKTOP COMPU: MPD PATROL DESKTOPS  098441       3,495.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011700  TOTALS          3,495.64

 

01-029307 WIRELESS MIKE'S        I-118426             110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOLDER               098530          24.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029307  TOTALS             24.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:       3,520.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001973 USPCA REGION 16        I-200906050134       110 5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ENTRY FEES BATEMAN/H 098382         120.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001973  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-007080 CLYDE'S ANIMAL CLINIC  I-209682             110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: GORO VET BILLS       098423          58.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007080  TOTALS             58.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:         178.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-200906050106       110 5217-330        FOOD         : 5/09 PRISONER MEALS  098412          25.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             25.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          25.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000777 ERIN SPURGEON          I-200906050108       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/1-2          098513          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000777  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-000933 DAVID VANDERPORT       I-200906050109       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/3/09         098522           6.50

01-000933 DAVID VANDERPORT       I-200906100197       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/5/09         098522           6.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000933  TOTALS             13.00

 

01-000936 TRAVIS EASTON          I-200906050107       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/1-2          098447          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000936  TOTALS             25.00

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 221  POLICE TRAINING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001401 JEREMY CLARK           I-200906050110       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/3/09         098421           6.50

01-001401 JEREMY CLARK           I-200906050111       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 5/29/09        098421           8.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001401  TOTALS             14.50

 

01-029555 GARY KEPLEY            I-200906100196       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 6/4/09         098473           6.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029555  TOTALS              6.50

 

01-045198 UNIVERSITY OF IL-GAR 1 I-UPIN4501           110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MCCAIN TRAINING      098521         525.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045198  TOTALS            525.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:         609.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2013423009         110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              098384         798.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            798.88

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T0936965           110 5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 4/09       098429         780.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            780.24

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906050117       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             098430       1,658.19

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906100198       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0983             098431         345.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          2,003.62

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:       3,582.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-77023              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY FOR 2L16     098404         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            105.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3426429            110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: LAMP BULB            098395           7.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3443293            110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CAR WASH             098395          17.96

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3443579            110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ARMOR ALL,TIRE CLEAN 098395          18.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             44.89

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-64726              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L15 REPAIRS         098438         523.80

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-64866              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L14 REPAIRS         098438         178.79

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-65426              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L16 REPAIRS         098438          80.46

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-65605              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2L16 REPAIRS         098438          40.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            823.92

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200906050105       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        098407         927.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            927.86

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-200906050104       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TITLE FEE            098510          65.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS             65.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       1,966.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200906050113       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FAN BELTS            098398          43.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             43.28

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050133       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        098380          46.86

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110245       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          098386       2,884.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,931.53

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          098400       3,448.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          3,448.43

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100171       110 5224-828        REAL ESTATE T: 3121 DEWITT          098424           1.00

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100175       110 5224-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1713 WABASH          098425           6.00

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100177       110 5224-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1710 WABASH          098425          11.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             18.48

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3444700            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: TRIMMER LINE,OIL,WEE 098395          41.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             41.97

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-213026             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: BAGS                 098480         142.77

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-213928             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: CLEANER,TISSUE,TOWEL 098480         201.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            343.95

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220146770          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 6/09      098474         577.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            577.78

 

01-036810 CR NEFF PLUMBING & HEA I-9653               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PLUMBING SERVICE     098435         124.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036810  TOTALS            124.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       7,529.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002256 LOG IN/IACP NET        I-12217              110 5233-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ANNUAL FEE TO IACP N 098479         800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002256  TOTALS            800.00

 

01-011650 DECATUR ELECTRONICS    I-00182532           110 5233-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DECATUR ELECTRONICS  098440       4,916.00

01-011650 DECATUR ELECTRONICS    I-00182533           110 5233-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DECATUR ELECTRONICS  098440       1,400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011650  TOTALS          6,316.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 233   DUI ASSESSMENT EXPENDS   TOTAL:       7,116.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000410 ANDY ADAIR             I-200906030033       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE 09 CELL PHONE   098397          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000410  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200906030042       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OIL DRY,SPARK PLUGS  098398           5.43

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200906030042       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL DRY,SPARK PLUGS  098398          98.34

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200906030042       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL DRY,SPARK PLUGS  098398          12.99

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200906030042       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL DRY,SPARK PLUGS  098398           1.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            118.07

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000554 SARAH BUSH             I-200906050124       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: PALS                 098508         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000554  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-000704 MIKE CHISM             I-200906030038       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE 09 CELL PHONE   098419          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000704  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040075       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   098350          95.64

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040078       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: HWY 16 STA 2         098350          66.93

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110217       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  098401          13.01

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110248       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  098386          84.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            259.60

 

01-001405 BRANDON BURNETT        I-200906030047       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 5/29-30        098414          19.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001405  TOTALS             19.00

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80261672           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     098410         548.88

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80262506           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     098410         192.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            740.88

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  098400         166.88

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         098400          61.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            228.76

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-77198              110 5241-535        RADIOS       : BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 098404         216.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            216.00

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-200906050102       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: REPAIR PANTS         098502           2.00

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-200906050125       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DIPSTICK             098502           7.50

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-200906100150       110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: BLEACH               098502           3.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS             13.00

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100167       110 5241-828        REAL ESTATE T: 2700 MARSHALL        098424           2.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              2.14

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-418                110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5/1-31 FIRE DEP 098436       1,140.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,140.22

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-60048              110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             098450          18.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             18.57

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3429991            110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WIPER BLADES         098360          43.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             43.98

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-88813              110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: HYDRO TEST CYLINDER  098451         135.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            135.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906030071       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             098430          50.29

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906030072       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             098430          43.58

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906030073       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             098430          37.55

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906030074       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0932             098430          38.60

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906100146       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             098430          88.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            258.09

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-200906100147       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL, OXY 098468         130.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            130.55

 

01-031157 MACS FIRE & SAFETY INC I-91902              110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GASKETS              098482         110.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031157  TOTALS            110.84

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-7579               110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: QUIK VENT CHAIN      098485         340.00

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-7604               110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL                  098485           9.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS            349.00

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520           1.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              1.30

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200905280000       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          91.31

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200905289988       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  000000          44.30

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200906030043       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          16.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            152.48

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00105050SNV        110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: STEM ASSEMBLY,FLOW T 098492          89.85

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00105051SNV        110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: BACK FRAME ASSEMBLY  098492         435.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS            525.75

 

01-040441 SCBAS INC              I-74051              110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: PACKING WASHER       098509          37.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040441  TOTALS             37.99

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-45415              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: PRIME MOTOR SOLENOID 098507         102.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS            102.38

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-040738015          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    098532          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             15.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       4,818.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-200906030039       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE 09 CELL PHONE   098454          43.29

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-200906030058       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 5/1-29       098454         112.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS            156.04

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100165       110 5261-829        REAL ESTATE T: 2113 MARION          098424           3.22

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100169       110 5261-828        REAL ESTATE T: 2808 CEDAR           098424           1.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              4.22

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       110 5261-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520          10.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             10.74

 

01-041120 RAYMOND SENTENEY       I-200906030059       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 5/8-29       098511          30.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041120  TOTALS             30.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         201.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P09004070101       110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PW HP DEISGNJET INK  098517         137.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS            137.97

 

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-200906100202       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 5/1-31       098514          18.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS             18.12

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2013419308         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              098358         987.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            987.60

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-040738060          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER TFW-015052    098532         189.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            189.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:       1,332.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040075       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   098350         104.95

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040076       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           098350         120.23

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040087       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           098351          17.16

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040088       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           098351         157.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            399.36

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-503564             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CARTER WATERS        098416         282.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS            282.65

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-1954               110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : PAINT THINNER        098494          20.56

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-2101               110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : PAINT THINNER        098494          27.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             47.61

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           098400           6.10

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           098400         224.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            230.60

 

01-002232 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC I-1013488007         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: VESTS                098476         106.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002232  TOTALS            106.60

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-76551              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 098404         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            105.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200906100154       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: VEHICLE REPAIRS      098415          87.07

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200906100154       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VEHICLE REPAIRS      098415         219.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            306.43

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-200906050097       110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 098502          10.00

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-200906050099       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEY                  098502           2.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS             12.75

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100185       110 5320-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1105 RICHMOND        098426           8.74

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100187       110 5320-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   098426           4.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             13.12

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-416                110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5/1-31 PUBLIC W 098436       2,001.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,001.86

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-82449              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          098434          18.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             18.35

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-013902 DRAKE SCRUGGS EQUIP    I-0036227-IN         110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOCATE HYD LEAK ON O 098443         558.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013902  TOTALS            558.40

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  C-AI67067            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              098448         194.53-

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI66797            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GAUGE,CLAMP          098448          84.01

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI67022            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PAD                  098448          52.95

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI67061            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COVER                098448          64.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS              7.38

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3427534            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: SLEDGE,OIL DRY       098354          86.37

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3430133            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: MOWER                098354         129.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3449970            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: RAKE                 098354          35.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            252.32

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-836637             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     098457          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5589MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098466         128.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            128.10

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906100157       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             098430          88.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.07

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-17212              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FORM MATERIAL        098470          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-05-09-0963         110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : MAY MESSAGES         098472         217.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            217.80

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200906050118       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: THINNER,LUMBER,SHEAR 098475          57.23



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200906050118       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: THINNER,LUMBER,SHEAR 098475          29.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             87.22

 

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-7531               110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HANDLE ASSEMBLY      098485          36.60

01-032980 MATTOON MOTOR SHOP     I-7607               110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CHAIN SHARPENING     098485          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             56.60

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       110 5320-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520          10.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             10.12

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200906100152       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 098486          15.59

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200906100153       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 098486           8.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             24.17

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200906100151       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MILLED BLOCK DOWN    098487          42.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS             42.50

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88411              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : 1512 BELL            098489         440.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            440.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-52085              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 098501           6.00

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-52099              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 098501           5.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             11.50

 

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM18638            110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : SPARK PLUGS,AIR FILT 098484          98.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS             98.83

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2630105.002       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                098512           6.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS              6.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       5,619.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 323  SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100189       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   098426           2.06

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100193       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: ABANDONED RAILWAY    098426          17.50

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100204       110 5323-828        REAL ESTATE T: WAYNE MOORE GIFT DEE 098426          71.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             91.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:          91.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040075       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   098350         346.22

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110226       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      098385      12,112.84

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110246       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     098386          19.82

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110247       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & B'DWAY        098386          16.85

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110249       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          098386          19.22

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110250       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 16TH ST              098387          16.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         12,531.76

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     098400          13.71

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      098400          12.41

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & CHARLESTON    098400          11.09

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    098400          10.76

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   098400           9.12

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    098400          35.77

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      098400          16.11

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    098400           9.87

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       098400          63.80

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     098400          11.85

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  098400          11.79

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          098400          34.12

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  098400         267.53

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    098400           9.25

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 098400          14.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            531.37

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      13,063.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100164       110 5328-828        REAL ESTATE T: 18 WILLIAMS CT       098424           6.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              6.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:           6.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 335  YARD WASTE COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-828332        110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: MILL SUPPLIES        098491         413.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS            413.73

 

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-P06449             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DOOR,CUTTER,KNOB     098524         404.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS            404.28

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:         818.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000154604       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           098394         385.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            385.20

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-20384              110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: WMCI CLEAN UP DAY AD 098531          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1068091            110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: WATER                098495           8.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS              8.97

 

01-048401 JUDY WINN              I-200906100148       110 5338-579        MISC OTHER PU: CLEAN UP DAY BREAKFA 098529          73.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048401  TOTALS             73.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:         512.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200906100195       110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REBAR PINS,NAILS,TAP 098475          82.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             82.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:          82.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32728              110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: MOWING               098527          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS             25.00

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040075       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   098350         313.46

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110248       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           098386         930.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,243.64

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: CITY HALL            098400       1,099.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,099.22

 

01-002258 D & M ELECTRICAL       I-3382               110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FLOOD LIGHT          098437          64.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002258  TOTALS             64.00

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-200906050098       110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: VACUUM BAGS          098502           3.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              3.12

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12061              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR STOOL         098462         170.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            170.90

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200906100149       110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FILTERS              098475           5.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              5.16

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220148374          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 6/09      098474         170.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            170.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       2,781.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040075       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   098350          47.21

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110251       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          098387          60.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            107.94

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: BURGESS              098400         112.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            112.05

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 383  BURGESS OSBORNE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100176       110 5383-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1701 WABSH           098425           9.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              9.00

 

01-046740 WEBB ELECTRIC CO       I-19303              110 5383-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BURGESS LIGHTS       098526         263.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046740  TOTALS            263.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         492.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32729              110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: MOWING               098527          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS             25.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:          25.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100170       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1911 WESTERN         098424          77.90

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100172       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   098425           3.24

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100178       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1610 CHARLESTON      098425           1.50

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100179       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1617 BROADWAY        098425          11.66

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100180       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: PARKING LOT          098425          12.00

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100181       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1708 BROADWAY        098425           2.06

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100182       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1706 BROADWAY        098425           2.14

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100183       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 1700 BROADWAY        098425           2.60

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100184       110 5385-828        REAL ESTATE T: 112-116 N 16TH       098426           4.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            117.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   PARKING LOTS             TOTAL:         117.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 WECKS LAWN CARE        I-32729              110 5388-460        OTHER PROP MA: MOWING               098527         140.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS            140.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110222       110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: 316 S 32ND           098401          16.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             16.81

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 388  GARMENT FACTORY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100168       110 5388-828        REAL ESTATE T: 312 S 32ND           098424           8.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              8.56

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:         165.37

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200906110220       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OIL                  098398          33.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             33.60

 

01-000756 WATERS BODY SHOP & KAR I-200906050128       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TOW TRUCK            098525          88.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000756  TOTALS             88.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P01600             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FUEL FILTERS         098408         114.72

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P01620             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SUBMERSIBLE PUMP     098408         410.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P01775             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FILTERS              098408          38.65

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P02397             110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WEEDEATER SUPPLIES   098408          18.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            581.64

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3453912            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BOLTS                098388           9.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              9.92

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906030060       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             098430          68.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             68.66

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-216190             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2000 GMC SIERRA REPA 098490         234.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS            234.17

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-23427              110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: KUBOTA REPAIRS       098496         385.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            385.22

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200906030049       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         098407          21.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             21.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       1,422.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001694 HEARTLAND OUTDOORS     I-200906110223       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: JUNE ADVERTISING     098464          29.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001694  TOTALS             29.50

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-193908             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: OIL                  098388          28.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             28.76

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200906050130       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 5-27/6-1 L 000000         612.00

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200906100203       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 6-2/8 LAKE 000000         308.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            920.75

 

01-024101 IL DEPARTMENT OF REVEN I-200906040077       110 5512-803        SALES TAX REM: MAY 09 SALES TAX     098355         555.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024101  TOTALS            555.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520          18.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             18.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       1,552.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-311854             110 5521-436        PEST CONTROL : PEST CONTROL         098515          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             55.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:          55.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040090       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 5TH & PRAIRIE        098351          84.06



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040091       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           098352          49.76

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040092       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           098352          42.20

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040093       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           098352          20.60

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110238       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           098385          69.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            266.44

 

01-001799 DRAKE SIDING & SUNROOM I-19107              110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : INSTALL SEAMLESS GUT 098444         751.00

01-001799 DRAKE SIDING & SUNROOM I-19108              110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : INSTALL SEAMLESS GUT 098444         540.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001799  TOTALS          1,291.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: PETERSON PARK        098400         156.39

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: PETERSON PARK        098400         296.05

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: PETERSON PARK        098400          16.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            468.88

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100192       110 5541-828        REAL ESTATE T: PETERSON PARK        098426         190.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            190.36

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-21395              110 5541-314        CHEMICALS    : ROOT KILLER, FERTILI 098439          71.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             71.94

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-12028              110 5541-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         098462         385.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            385.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      C-214584             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETURNS              098480         103.84-

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-210647             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH BAGS           098480          67.13

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-212439             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS,BROOM         098480         219.06

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-214380             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TISSUE,TOWELS        098480         148.17

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-214583             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               098480         140.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            471.00

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-543018             110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: TOILET INSTALLATION  098481          20.49



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-547186             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE,CAM & GROOVE FI 098481          12.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             32.64

 

01-031952 MATTOON BABE RUTH      I-200906110252       110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : GRIMES FIELD PRESS B 098391      21,425.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031952  TOTALS         21,425.94

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-311870             110 5541-436        PEST CONTROL : PEST CONTROL         098515          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             55.00

 

01-046740 WEBB ELECTRIC CO       I-19328              110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FAULTY UNDERGROUND W 098526         945.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046740  TOTALS            945.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:      25,604.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110239       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           098385         107.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            107.93

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAWSON PARK          098400         249.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            249.45

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100173       110 5542-828        REAL ESTATE T: LAWSON PARK          098425         106.68

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100188       110 5542-828        REAL ESTATE T: LAWSON PARK          098426          10.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            117.28

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-21395              110 5542-424        LAWN CARE    : ROOT KILLER, FERTILI 098439         179.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS            179.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         654.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  BOYS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-2154               110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD MARKING PAINT  098494          26.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             26.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: BOYS COMPLEX         098400         350.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            350.87

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100163       110 5551-828        REAL ESTATE T: BASEBALL FIELDS      098424         115.80

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100186       110 5551-828        REAL ESTATE T: COLES CO COLLECTOR   098426          36.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS            152.28

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3452713            110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WEED KILLER          098388         224.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            224.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         754.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-2023               110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD MARKING PAINT  098494          52.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             52.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: GIRLS COMPLEX        098400         230.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            230.26

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3435757            110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLASTIC TIES         098388          69.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             69.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         352.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-21524              110 5553-424        LAWN CARE    : WEED SPRAY           098439         108.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS            108.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         108.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 554  LITTLE KINZEL PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110225       110 5554-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             098385          41.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             41.46

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 554   LITTLE KINZEL PARK       TOTAL:          41.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110221       110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND ST            098401          45.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             45.21

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5555-321        NATURAL GAS &: JFL COMPLEX          098400          54.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             54.82

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100166       110 5555-828        REAL ESTATE T: 2800 MARION          098424           6.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS              6.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:         106.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: T-BALL COMPLEX       098400          11.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             11.85

 

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-027680             110 5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CLOSURE PLATE        098453          32.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS             32.49

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-317587             110 5556-440        RENTALS      : LIFT RENTAL          098505         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         194.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3428982            110 5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL,HOOKS            098388          90.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             90.88

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 561  EAST CAMPGROUND

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200906030061       110 5561-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2988             098523          38.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             38.93

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200906110234       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      098390         363.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            363.50

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200906110230       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             098393       1,280.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          1,280.10

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-08147              110 5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BOAT DOCK SUPPLIES   098359          81.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             81.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       1,854.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-34154              110 5562-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 098471         552.30

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-34155              110 5562-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 098471         541.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028005  TOTALS          1,094.12

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200906110233       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      098390         222.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            222.70

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200906110228       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           098393       1,552.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          1,552.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       2,869.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2552499            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          098499         445.25

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2552623            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          098499         596.20

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2552873            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          098499          90.75

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2553038            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          098499         665.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS          1,797.35

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-38900              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  098405          38.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-38901              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  098405          68.50

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-38902              110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : ICE                  098405          76.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS            183.00

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-99351              110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: SECURITY             098442          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3438073            110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIMPLE GREEN,SPONGE, 098388          84.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             84.90

 

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-40533960           110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          098455         207.96

01-017780 FRITO-LAY INC          I-40534063           110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          098455          98.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017780  TOTALS            306.44

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200906110236       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               098390          76.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             76.95

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-211293             110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DISINFECTANT,TISSUE, 098480         162.39

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-214571             110 5563-312        CLEANING SUPP: HAND SOAP,LINERS     098480         112.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            274.39

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-545134             110 5563-432        REPAIR OF BUI: M & M PUMP SUPPLY IN 098481         434.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            434.28

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200906110229       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            098393          89.42

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200906110231       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               098393         208.23

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200906110232       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             098393          48.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            346.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:       3,548.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 564  BEACH AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3453180            110 5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROPE,HINGES,BOLTS,NU 098388          74.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             74.41

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-200906110235       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                098390          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             12.00

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-200906110227       110 5564-322        ELECTRICITY  : BEACH                098393         149.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            149.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:         235.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002255 ARMSTRONG & GROVE      I-12648              110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: WOLF GIFT PARCEL-WES 098403         102.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002255  TOTALS            102.94

 

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-200906030037       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: JULY 09 PLEDGE       098428       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-200906110244       110 5651-579        FUTUREGEN ECO: LOAN PAYMENT         098389      16,895.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         16,895.57

 

01-021048 HEFNER EBERSPACHER &   I-20106              110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: WOLF PARCEL          098465         118.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021048  TOTALS            118.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:      22,117.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-200906110253       110 5717-817        2003A PENSION: 2003 A IMRF ERI BOND 098396      18,813.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         18,813.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 717   PENSION GO BONDS         TOTAL:      18,813.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 752  KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-200906030041       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: JULY 06 PYMT #106    098483       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     140,257.73



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050131       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 098380          16.81

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050132       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  098380          18.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             34.94

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200906030040       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE 09 CELL PHONE   098413          43.29

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-200906050121       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 6/1-2        098413         151.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            194.54

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  098400           4.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              4.87

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-200906050100       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TAXI FEES            098502          10.00

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-200906050101       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 5/13 MEALS           098502           9.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS             19.68

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-PFZ0292            122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ADOBE LICENSING      098417         770.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS            770.74

 

01-006720 CITDO                  I-200906030045       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : IL ADVENTURE GUIDE   098420       1,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006720  TOTALS          1,500.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-200906050129       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          098418          58.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             58.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906040079       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         098353          31.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             31.88

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       122 5653-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520          21.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             21.24

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-048900 YMCA                   I-200906030044       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: GRANT                098533       2,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048900  TOTALS          2,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       4,635.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       4,635.89



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001746 ALTAMONT NEWS BANNER,  I-200906030046       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVENTURE GUIDE      098399         295.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001746  TOTALS            295.00

 

01-002042 CLINTON JOURNAL        I-56414              123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : SPRING TRAVELER      098422         210.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002042  TOTALS            210.00

 

01-021348 CENTRAL IL NEWSPAPER   I-200906050129       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          098418       1,078.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,078.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       123 5584-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520          83.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             83.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:       1,666.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       1,666.26



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 328  STORM DRAINAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100159       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE   098424         790.00

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100208       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE   098427         163.20

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100209       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE   098427         317.60

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100210       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE   098427         640.18

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100211       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE   098427         320.82

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100212       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE   098427         352.68

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100213       130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE   098427         768.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS          3,352.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:       3,352.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-046740 WEBB ELECTRIC CO       I-19311              130 5385-720        CULTURE AND R: RELOCATE SERVICE WIR 098526       5,615.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046740  TOTALS          5,615.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 385   CULTURE & RECREATION     TOTAL:       5,615.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100205       130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING         098427         886.94

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100206       130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING         098427         626.60

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100207       130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING         098427         451.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS          1,965.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 608   YMCA LAND ACQUISITION    TOTAL:       1,965.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002257 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-109819             130 5719-817        GENERAL OBLIG: GENERAL OBLIGATION B 098516         678.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002257  TOTALS            678.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   GO BONDS                 TOTAL:         678.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      11,611.12



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 150  I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 800  SHARED INCREMENT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001391 TOPA FARMS, INC.       I-200906030052       150 5800-822        PROPERTY TAX : REIMBURSE TAXES      098518         407.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001391  TOTALS            407.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 800   SHARED INCREMENT         TOTAL:         407.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 150   I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT   TOTAL:         407.98



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 154  MALL BUSINESS DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT: 719  GO BONDS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002257 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-109820             154 5719-817        BD ALTERNATE : GENERAL OBLIGATION B 098516         678.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002257  TOTALS            678.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   GO BONDS                 TOTAL:         678.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 154   MALL BUSINESS DISTRICT   TOTAL:         678.00



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040094       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 LAKE SHED        098352          21.32

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050135       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    098380         302.60

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050136       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE RD     098380          80.75

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050137       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       098380          89.44

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050138       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 098380         520.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,014.71

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE SHED            098400          13.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             13.30

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3444260            211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: LAKE MEMORIAL        098388         538.67

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3445057            211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: ROPE                 098388          33.36

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3445310            211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: ROPE                 098388          14.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            586.53

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200906100199       211 5351-432        REPAIR OF STR: FLAG POLE            098486          52.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS             52.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       1,667.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000070 ILLINOIS EPA           I-200906030070       211 5353-579        MISC OTHER PU: NPDES PERMIT ID ILG6 098467         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000070  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS760304          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              098411       1,300.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS659235          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            098411       3,849.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS          2,549.00

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050135       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 098380         162.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            162.67

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90235794           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            098458       4,892.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001414  TOTALS          4,892.98

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-128218             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 098406         844.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001824  TOTALS            844.10

 

01-002162 AMERICAN WATER CAPITAL I-10127539           211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: WATER ANALYSIS       098402         375.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002162  TOTALS            375.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    098400       1,842.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,842.09

 

01-002227 GOLDEN ENTERPRISES     I-1085               211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : MOWING               098459         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002227  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-009098 CONTINENTAL CARBONIC   I-2066304            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            098433       1,185.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009098  TOTALS          1,185.75

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-99587              211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : INSPECTION           098442         133.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            133.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200906050114       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             098488         130.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            130.43

 

01-019650 GRAINGER PARTS         I-9002761279         211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: SAFETY VALVE         098460          49.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019650  TOTALS             49.44

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906030051       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             098430         205.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            205.41

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-545848             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: BALL VALVE,BUSHING   098481          65.24



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-546645             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: BUSHING,SEALANT,PIPE 098481         163.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            228.83

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220146676          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 6/09      098474         210.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            210.09

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-642571S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     098500          69.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS             69.00

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610219           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             098357          15.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS             15.39

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-02785              211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,TISSUE        098359          27.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             27.97

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-040738082          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    098532          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             15.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      14,036.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000117 FULLER-WENTE INC       I-4062               211 5354-439        OTHER REPAIR : MARSHALL AVE BORING  098456      14,442.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000117  TOTALS         14,442.75

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040075       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADDITIONAL CURRENT   098350          36.90

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050135       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    098380          18.02

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050135       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     098380          17.88

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050135       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      098380          26.14

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110243       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        098386          25.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            124.25

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         098400          85.66

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    098400         104.30

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    098400           3.77

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS DR STANDPIPE  098400          59.21

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       098400           6.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 401 N DIVISION       098400           5.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            265.07

 

01-002232 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC I-1013493607         211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: VESTS                098476          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002232  TOTALS             90.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-76842              211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 098404         129.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            129.00

 

01-003203 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURIN I-0353533-IN         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: BLACKBURN MANUFACTUR 098409          78.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003203  TOTALS             78.56

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100191       211 5354-828        REAL ESTATE T: ELEVATED WATER TANK  098426          16.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             16.74

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1020074-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COUPLING,VALVE,CURB  098469       1,173.03

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1020074-00         211 5354-371        WATER PIPE   : COUPLING,VALVE,CURB  098469          15.60

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1020103-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: LID,VALVE BOX,COUPLI 098469         323.70

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1020103-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : LID,VALVE BOX,COUPLI 098469          61.18

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1020103-01         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: VALVE BOX            098469         114.04

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3005589-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  098469         385.84

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3005589-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  098469         189.31

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3005589-01         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: HYDRANT EXTENSION    098469       1,278.92

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-3005794-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  098469         502.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          4,044.15

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-87967              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 416 RICHMOND         098489         322.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88170              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILLLL      098489         492.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88410              211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: LAKELAND & CHARLESTO 098489         145.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            959.00

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-52115              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 098501          39.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS             39.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      20,188.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-200906050096       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : STAMPS               098502           9.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              9.94

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-416                211 5355-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5/1-31 PUBLIC W 098436       2,001.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,001.86

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520         471.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            471.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       2,483.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040089       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST            098351          30.07

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050135       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        098380          87.08

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110240       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           098385          31.46

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110241       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           098385          17.69

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906110242       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        098385         765.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            931.30

 

01-002097 CONSOLIDATED SERVICES  I-09-3575-1          211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: LP SURVEY            098432       6,200.50

01-002097 CONSOLIDATED SERVICES  I-09-3576-1          211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: LP SURVEY-PERRY      098432       1,432.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002097  TOTALS          7,633.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        098400         256.57

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           098400          17.62

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           098400           5.62

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     098400          34.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            314.22

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 356  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-PFZ0292            211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ADOBE LICENSING      098417          98.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS             98.78

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100174       211 5356-828        REAL ESTATE T: 608 S 12TH           098425          36.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             36.24

 

01-020830 CHRIS HARTBANK         I-200906030035       211 5356-565        CELLULAR PHON: JUNE 09 CELL PHONE   098463          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020830  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       9,063.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-200906050120       211 5770-817        DEBT SERVICES: MATTOON WATERWORKS   098452         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS            500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 770   DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS      TOTAL:         500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      47,938.49



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002232 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY, INC I-1013493607         212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: VESTS                098476          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002232  TOTALS             90.00

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200906100154       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VEHICLE REPAIRS      098415          39.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             39.29

 

01-003203 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURIN I-0353533-IN         212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: BLACKBURN MANUFACTUR 098409          78.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003203  TOTALS             78.56

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1019340-00         212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: COUPLING,STRAPS      098469         217.46

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1019340-01         212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: COUPLING,STRAPS      098469         174.06

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1019340-02         212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: STRAPS               098469          28.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            420.11

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-546498             212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: MECHANICAL TEST/PLUG 098481         110.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            110.31

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88171              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CURB & GUTTER        098489         414.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            414.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       1,152.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040081       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 098350          21.06

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        098381         103.06

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   098381         659.28

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  098381         104.93

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   098381          41.77

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        098381          69.36

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   098381          20.52

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      098381          29.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,049.71

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        098400         319.01

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      098400          12.54

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   098400       2,381.56

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   098400          92.03

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        098400         194.08

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   098400          13.71

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      098400          47.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          3,060.55

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100190       212 5343-828        REAL ESTATE T: SEWAGE PUMP STATION  098426          22.94

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100194       212 5343-828        REAL ESTATE T: CO ORCHARD PUMP STA  098426           1.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS             23.94

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2646000.001       212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : HEAT SHRINK          098512          18.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             18.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       4,152.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001042 EAGLE CHEMICAL & SUPPL I-10432              212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES,URINAL BLOCK  098446         445.58

01-001042 EAGLE CHEMICAL & SUPPL I-10458              212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : BAG-O-BUGS           098446         245.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001042  TOTALS            690.58

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040082       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      098350          38.51

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040083       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 098350         252.32

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040084       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE DIGE 098350       1,104.08

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040085       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      098351         406.19

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906040086       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE GRIT 098351          48.18

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      098381       5,138.80

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     098381          62.98

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  098381         128.16

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200906050139       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     098381          41.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          7,221.10

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2017191618         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              098384         179.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            179.49

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      098400      21,851.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         21,851.95

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-PFZ0292            212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ADOBE LICENSING      098417         197.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS            197.56

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200906050127       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             098488          63.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             63.41

 

01-014119 DURKIN EQUIPMENT CO    I-S00004862          212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SERVICE INSTRUMENTAT 098445       1,610.21

01-014119 DURKIN EQUIPMENT CO    I-S00004863          212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : PULSAR ULTRA, TRANSD 098445       4,975.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014119  TOTALS          6,585.21

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906050126       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             098430          89.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             89.52

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-172910             212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : CYLINDER RENTAL      098468          31.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS             31.50

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-17184              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CRANE SERVICE        098470         450.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS            450.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-200906030053       212 5344-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         098493          28.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             28.00

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000155199       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      098383         572.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            572.95

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1400110-01         212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: S & K AIR POWER      098506         189.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS            189.00

 

01-045153 UNITED LABORATORIES    I-13198R             212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : UNITED LABORATORIES  098519         131.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045153  TOTALS            131.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      38,282.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-200906050096       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : STAMPS               098502           9.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              9.94

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-416                212 5345-326        FUEL         : FUEL 5/1-31 PUBLIC W 098436       2,001.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,001.86

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906050095       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE 4/30-6/5     098520         471.24

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200906100158       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : UTILITY BILL POSTAGE 098534       1,556.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,027.24

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-040738034          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895305    098532         210.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            210.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       4,249.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-200906100154       212 5346-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: VEHICLE REPAIRS      098415         144.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            144.00

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-PFZ0292            212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ADOBE LICENSING      098417          98.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005640  TOTALS             98.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         242.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      48,078.92



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-200906030056       213 5361-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FUSES,FIX A FLAT,GRE 098398          73.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             73.79

 

01-001388 PETTY CASH-DODGE GROVE I-200906110237       213 5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 098392          59.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001388  TOTALS             59.87

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461309051         213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: CEMETERY             098400          41.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             41.12

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100160       213 5361-828        REAL ESTATE T: DODGE GROVE          098424         136.20

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100161       213 5361-828        REAL ESTATE T: DODGE GROVE          098424         130.32

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100162       213 5361-828        REAL ESTATE T: DODGE GROVE          098424         145.12

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100214       213 5361-828        REAL ESTATE T: FARM PROPERTY        098427          86.12

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-200906100215       213 5361-828        REAL ESTATE T: FARM PROPERTY        098427         882.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS          1,380.68

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-99351              213 5361-532        TELEPHONE    : SECURITY             098442         220.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS            220.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200906030050       213 5361-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2055             098430         113.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            113.55

 

01-028005 JACKSON OIL COMPANY    I-34193              213 5361-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 098471         530.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028005  TOTALS            530.38

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200906050103       213 5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SEALANT              098475          21.56

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200906100195       213 5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REBAR PINS,NAILS,TAP 098475          97.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            119.06

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200906030054       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: 917 N 22ND           000000          59.12



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200906110218       213 5361-410        UTILITY SERVI: N 19TH ST            000000           5.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             64.88

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-23125              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: DEFLECTOR CONE,DUST  098496           8.03

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-23173              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BLADES               098496         244.59

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-23426              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER PARTS          098496         445.87

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-23572              213 5361-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TURF TIRE            098496          94.29

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-23573              213 5361-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TRIMMER LINE         098496          89.85

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-23606              213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        098496         493.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS          1,376.20

 

01-039600 BEN TIRE AUTO SERVICE  I-200906030055       213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FLAT REPAIR          098407          17.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             17.76

 

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM18676            213 5361-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PARTS                098484          69.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS             69.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:       4,067.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:       4,067.27

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     259,341.66



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       2,900       2,700.00

          110-5120-531        POSTAGE                           134.14       2,250       2,115.86

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN        528.00       7,500       5,664.00

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        304.74       4,100       3,490.52

          110-5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    24.53       1,000         975.47

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               445.73       4,200       3,318.49

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200       1,000.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES          135.00      11,000      10,865.00

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             42.45       1,000         957.55

          110-5170-325        SOFTWARE                          716.22       2,000       1,283.78

          110-5170-851        WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVERS         326.36       5,000       4,673.64

          110-5170-854        WIDE AREA NETWORK WIRING A        176.14       2,200       1,847.72

          110-5180-531        POSTAGE                             4.40         100          95.60

          110-5190-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        100.00      12,500      10,186.11

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                54.67       1,500       1,335.88

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                            24.92       2,500       1,325.42

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                 69.50       1,800       1,730.50

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    62.00         250         124.00

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         54.00       5,000       4,724.51

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        572.90       7,000       5,845.22

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         50.00         750         650.00

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             24.95       6,000       5,892.08

          110-5213-863        DESKTOP COMPUTERS               3,495.64           0       3,719.60-  Y

          110-5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            120.00         250         130.00

          110-5214-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         58.66         750         691.34

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               25.52         400         329.82

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 609.00      22,200      21,408.85

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       2,003.62      26,000      21,980.75

          110-5222-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    798.88       8,800       8,001.12

          110-5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               780.24       8,300       7,519.76

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     105.00       4,000       3,790.00

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             65.00       2,000       1,827.95

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,796.67      25,000      20,042.43

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 343.95       2,800       1,942.71

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      6,379.96      60,000      50,514.74

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               209.25      15,000      14,447.47

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         577.78       7,300       6,144.44

          110-5224-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  18.48           0          18.48-  Y

          110-5233-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          7,116.00       5,000       2,116.00-  Y

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   3.50       4,300       3,852.40

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         871.43       6,000       4,626.30

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                 2.00      15,000      14,534.47

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   5.43       6,000       4,506.92

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     175.31       6,000       5,666.55

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             98.34       7,500       6,323.27

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            488.36      15,000      14,043.05

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            1,140.22      22,000      20,145.62



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    48

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  152.48       1,700       1,547.52

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               350.31       5,000       4,264.11

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                102.38      21,000      16,075.13

          110-5241-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         698.74       5,000       4,301.26

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                            19.87         300         258.13

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         258.09       6,200       5,448.42

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       2,880       2,680.00

          110-5241-535        RADIOS                            216.00      10,000       9,480.05

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 119.00      20,000      19,843.73

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         15.00       1,500       1,470.00

          110-5241-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   2.14          10           7.86

          110-5261-531        POSTAGE                            10.74         200         189.26

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         750         663.42

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         143.55       2,000       1,730.90

          110-5261-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   1.00           0           1.00-  Y

          110-5261-829        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   3.22           0           3.22-  Y

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   137.97       2,000       1,862.03

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    987.60       1,100         112.40

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          18.12       1,000         968.28

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        189.19       2,500       2,121.62

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         106.60       2,000       1,773.90

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               282.31       3,500       2,973.24

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     331.74      15,000      11,572.09

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            226.14      15,000      12,018.59

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            629.96      15,000      13,274.62

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,011.86      40,000      36,292.46

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        997.19      40,000      37,220.49

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               600.90      20,000      19,355.10

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 58.35       8,000       7,891.95

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       8,000       7,910.00

          110-5320-531        POSTAGE                            10.12         300         289.88

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         305.87       5,000       4,271.52

          110-5320-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  13.12          25          11.88

          110-5323-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  91.28           0          91.28-  Y

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI     13,063.13     170,000     143,942.17

          110-5328-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   6.88           0           6.88-  Y

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     818.01       1,000         181.99

          110-5338-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES                 385.20      18,000      15,604.55

          110-5338-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        127.54      14,000      13,872.46

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             82.88       2,000       1,721.42

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   3.12       2,700       2,696.88

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             64.00       1,000         936.00

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,342.86      20,000      17,333.88

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               176.06       2,000       4,607.31-  Y

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         170.00       2,600       2,052.85

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES          25.00       1,000         975.00

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            219.99       7,000       6,446.31

          110-5383-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               263.02         500         236.98



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    49

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5383-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   9.00           0           9.00-  Y

          110-5384-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES          25.00       2,000       1,975.00

          110-5385-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 117.74          50          67.74-  Y

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             16.81         300         266.38

          110-5388-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         140.00           0         140.00-  Y

          110-5388-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   8.56          10           1.44

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  61.79       8,000       7,869.24

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               948.59       6,000       4,581.67

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                343.44       5,000       4,289.84

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          68.66       1,000         862.01

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    18.92         500         481.08

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             29.50         500         470.50

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                28.76       1,500       1,422.06

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        920.75       6,500       3,128.75

          110-5512-803        SALES TAX REMITTANCE              555.00       3,500       2,679.00

          110-5521-436        PEST CONTROL SERVICES              55.00         300         245.00

          110-5541-314        CHEMICALS                          71.94         500         428.06

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            483.15       5,000       4,172.35

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            735.32      16,000      14,634.22

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               966.29       5,000       1,065.36

          110-5541-436        PEST CONTROL SERVICES              55.00         300         245.00

          110-5541-440        RENTALS                           385.00       1,500       1,100.04

          110-5541-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES          22,716.94       2,500      20,216.94-  Y

          110-5541-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 190.36         200           9.64

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        357.38       4,000       3,558.32

          110-5542-424        LAWN CARE                         179.88       2,000       1,820.12

          110-5542-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 117.28         200          82.72

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            250.98       2,000       1,749.02

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        350.87       5,300       4,818.66

          110-5551-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                 152.28         150           2.28-  Y

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            121.95       2,500       2,293.80

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        230.26       4,000       3,652.68

          110-5553-424        LAWN CARE                         108.89       3,000       2,891.11

          110-5554-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         41.46         500         458.54

          110-5555-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        100.03         750         585.14

          110-5555-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                   6.42           0           6.42-  Y

          110-5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             32.49       2,000       1,957.76

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             11.85       1,500       1,474.51

          110-5556-440        RENTALS                           150.00         400         250.00

          110-5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            171.96       3,000       2,828.04

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                     1,280.10       9,000       7,013.95

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  363.50       3,500       2,960.00

          110-5561-532        TELEPHONE                          38.93         500         361.97

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                     1,552.77      12,500      10,000.51

          110-5562-326        FUEL                            1,094.12       3,500       2,405.88

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  222.70       3,500       3,199.25

          110-5563-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 112.00         200          88.00

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      2,286.79      25,000      16,475.06



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    50

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            247.29      10,000       9,645.68

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       346.35       4,000       3,302.75

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   76.95       4,000       3,885.55

          110-5563-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               434.28       2,000       1,565.72

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         710.00

          110-5564-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             74.41       2,000       1,925.59

          110-5564-322        ELECTRICITY                       149.42       1,250       1,100.58

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   12.00         200         176.00

          110-5651-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        221.70      87,000      85,633.30

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000      50,000.00

          110-5651-579        FUTUREGEN ECONOMIC DEVELOP     16,895.57           0      16,895.57-  Y

          110-5717-817        2003A PENSION BENEFIT GO B     18,813.75     194,153     175,339.25

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467      12,889.22

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   770.74         700         141.01-  Y

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         39.81         850         775.89

          122-5653-531        POSTAGE                            21.24         700         657.76

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                          31.88       2,500       2,222.09

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         750         663.42

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                     1,558.00      13,500       8,100.06

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 170.93       3,000       2,821.57

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                  2,000.00      80,000      93,900.00

          123-5584-531        POSTAGE                            83.26       1,000         916.74

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                     1,583.00      10,000       7,736.00

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      3,352.82   3,000,000   2,983,411.55

          130-5385-720        CULTURE AND RECREATION          5,615.30           0       6,376.12-  Y

          130-5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQUISITION           1,965.00     660,000     658,035.00

          130-5719-817        GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS          678.00           0      22,178.00-  Y

          150-5800-822        PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT        407.98         200         207.98-  Y

          154-5719-817        BD ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURC        678.00           0      16,178.00-  Y

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,028.01      28,000      26,971.99

          211-5351-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              639.23       5,000       3,269.33

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  27.97         800         660.59

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       9,471.83     260,000     231,509.08

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,004.76      12,000       1,315.98

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                   278.27      14,000      13,287.85

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        210.09       2,500       2,079.82

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        733.00       3,500       2,282.00

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        130.43           0         250.73-  Y

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        444.00      22,000      19,952.00

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            15.39         600         567.63

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         205.41       2,500       2,294.59

          211-5353-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        500.00       1,250         750.00

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         15.00         500         470.00

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          90.00       1,500       1,333.00

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     129.00       3,000         241.80-  Y

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             39.00       1,500       1,441.04

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            389.32      55,000      53,400.54

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        959.00      15,000      13,919.00



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    51

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5354-371        WATER PIPE                         15.60       5,000       3,391.60-  Y

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          1,423.52      12,000       9,003.05

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      2,683.59      10,000          43.28

          211-5354-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV     14,442.75       6,000      12,592.75-  Y

          211-5354-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  16.74          25           8.26

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,001.86      30,000      26,315.46

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                           481.18      14,000      11,934.82

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    98.78         100           1.22

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,245.52      20,000      16,859.05

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      7,633.00      25,000      17,199.88

          211-5356-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXPENSE REI         50.00         600         500.00

          211-5356-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  36.24         500         463.76

          211-5770-817        DEBT SERVICES                     500.00           0         500.00-  Y

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          90.00       1,500       1,220.81

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      39.29       6,000       3,058.96

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        414.00      19,000      18,586.00

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         608.98      10,000       8,736.89

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      4,110.26      23,000      17,987.36

          212-5343-365        LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERI         18.02      20,000      19,981.98

          212-5343-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES                  23.94           0          23.94-  Y

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   197.56       2,000       1,802.44

          212-5344-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         445.58       1,500       1,024.57

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                         376.90      10,000       3,588.60

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 189.00      35,000      34,596.96

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     29,073.05     325,000     288,517.76

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      4,975.00      40,000      31,970.84

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,610.21      85,000      82,654.51

          212-5344-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 28.00       5,000       4,321.94

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        450.00      12,500      10,144.62

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        636.36      25,000      23,000.52

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         269.01       6,000       5,268.90

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       31.50       1,000         816.61

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            2,001.86      40,000      36,315.46

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                         2,037.18      13,000      10,962.82

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        210.44         200          10.44-  Y

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    98.78           0          98.78-  Y

          212-5346-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 144.00       2,000       1,271.76

          213-5361-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 327.91       1,000         587.83

          213-5361-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            178.93       3,000       2,734.67

          213-5361-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             41.12       2,000       1,837.09

          213-5361-326        FUEL                              530.38       2,500       1,941.13

          213-5361-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   64.88       1,000         929.36

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,209.82       2,000         735.65-  Y

          213-5361-532        TELEPHONE                         333.55       2,500       2,166.45

          213-5361-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES               1,380.68         500         880.68-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      259,341.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    52

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        100.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          966.88

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      705.26

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             1,261.17

                    110-180                 PLANNING & ZONING                                     4.40

                    110-190                 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                                 100.00

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               837.99

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                               50.00

                    110-213                 PATROL                                            3,520.59

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                         178.66

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 25.52

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                     609.00

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                            3,582.74

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               1,966.67

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  7,529.42

                    110-233                 DUI ASSESSMENT EXPENDS                            7,116.00

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            4,818.60

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              201.80

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                1,332.88

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           5,619.16

                    110-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                               91.28

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  13,063.13

                    110-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                        6.88

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                               818.01

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                           512.74

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                              82.88

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                2,781.04

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     492.01

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                       25.00

                    110-385                 PARKING LOTS                                        117.74

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                     165.37

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               1,422.48

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                               1,552.93

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                        55.00

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                    25,604.00

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         654.54

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        754.13

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       352.21

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 108.89

                    110-554                 LITTLE KINZEL PARK                                   41.46

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                        106.45

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      194.34

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   1,854.49

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   2,869.59

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                       3,548.66

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                          235.83

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                             22,117.27

                    110-717                 PENSION GO BONDS                                 18,813.75

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    140,257.73

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          4,635.89



 6/12/2009  8:45 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    53

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    4,635.89

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                         1,666.26

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                1,666.26

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                    3,352.82

                    130-385                 CULTURE & RECREATION                              5,615.30

                    130-608                 YMCA LAND ACQUISITION                             1,965.00

                    130-719                 GO BONDS                                            678.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             11,611.12

                    150-800                 SHARED INCREMENT                                    407.98

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    150  TOTAL              I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT                              407.98

                    154-719                 GO BONDS                                            678.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    154  TOTAL              MALL BUSINESS DISTRICT                              678.00

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          1,667.24

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            14,036.15

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               20,188.52

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           2,483.04

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          9,063.54

                    211-770                 DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS                                 500.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       47,938.49

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           1,152.27

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               4,152.22

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        38,282.17

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           4,249.48

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            242.78

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       48,078.92

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                          4,067.27

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                     4,067.27

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     259,341.66

    NO ERRORS



 6/12/2009  8:49 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-331487239          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: MAY COBRA            098536          36.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             36.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          36.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200906050119       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      27,895.09

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200906110224       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      33,637.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         61,532.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      61,532.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-200906110224       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000       9,712.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS          9,712.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:       9,712.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001405 BRANDON BURNETT        I-200906050142       221 5416-211        REFUNDS REIMB: REFUND FAMILY INSURA 098535          57.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001405  TOTALS             57.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 416   REFUNDS REIMB & MISC EXPSTOTAL:          57.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000237 FLEXIBLE SPENDING CLEA I-200906100216       221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: FSA FEE-JUNE 09      098537          96.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000237  TOTALS             96.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:          96.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      71,435.43

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      71,435.43



 6/12/2009  8:49 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         36.76     162,500     151,327.27

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 61,532.63   1,150,000     983,830.64

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                       9,712.49     464,500     399,933.51

          221-5416-211        REFUNDS REIMBURSEMENTS & M         57.55       4,000       3,942.45

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A         96.00       1,000         904.00

                                TOTAL:                       71,435.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    36.76

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   61,532.63

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                         9,712.49

                    221-416                 REFUNDS REIMB & MISC EXPS                            57.55

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                     96.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            71,435.43

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      71,435.43

    NO ERRORS



 6/12/2009  8:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200906030048       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,049.30

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200906100145       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000         880.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,930.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       1,930.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       1,930.20

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       1,930.20



 6/12/2009  8:44 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   1,930.20      82,500      75,910.72

                                TOTAL:                        1,930.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     1,930.20

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             1,930.20

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       1,930.20

    NO ERRORS



 6/12/2009  8:51 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      6/01/2009 THRU  6/15/2009

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001686 ALLIED MUNICIPAL SUPPL I-8975               121 5321-356        STREET SIGNS : SIGNS                098538         204.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001686  TOTALS            204.27

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5512MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098540       1,750.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5513MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098540       3,430.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5578MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              098540         260.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5579MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              098540         545.35

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5580MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              098540         256.10

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-5587MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    098540       3,289.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          9,530.75

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-87968              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : SOUTHLAWN CURB & GUT 098541         253.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88168              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 12TH & RICHMOND      098541         552.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88169              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 25TH & MARION        098541         214.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88408              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 6TH & OKLAHOMA CURB  098541         168.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88409              121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 6TH & OKLAHOMA       098541         230.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-88411*             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 1512 BELL            098541         168.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          1,585.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      11,320.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-2068               121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : TRAFFIC PAINT        098542         147.75

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-2077               121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : TRAFFIC PAINT        098542         147.75

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-2080               121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : TRAFFIC PAINT        098542          73.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            369.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         369.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-8986424            121 5328-358        PIPE         : PVC SEWER PIPE       098539         148.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS            148.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         148.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      11,837.52

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      11,837.52



 6/12/2009  8:51 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2009-2010 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                        1,585.00       9,000       7,415.00

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             9,530.75      40,400      30,869.25

          121-5321-356        STREET SIGNS                      204.27       8,000       7,795.73

          121-5327-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        369.38       6,400       6,030.62

          121-5328-358        PIPE                              148.12       7,500       7,351.88

                                TOTAL:                       11,837.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                          11,320.02

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             369.38

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      148.12

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              11,837.52

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      11,837.52

    NO ERRORS



 6-11-2009  4:21 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 15011 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  6/15/2009

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02-05400-03     ARMSTRONG, GLENDA S         6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98543         7.14CR  100 34537          60.00CR

02-11950-08     LYNCH, NICHELLE R           6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98544        47.73CR  100 34522          60.00CR

03-12110-12     LINEBERRY, RANDALL L        6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98545        45.21CR  100 34088          60.00CR

06-06400-03     EWING, MELISSA S            6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98546        55.59CR  100 33386          60.00CR

06-20650-16     LEMAY, MITCHELL R           6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98547        37.89CR  100 33412          60.00CR

09-18610-10     MYERS, CARRIE               6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98548        39.34CR  100 34231          60.00CR

11-05800-08     CAIN, ROBERT D              6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98549         4.87CR  000                 0.00

14-11700-06     VARECHA, NICOLE A           6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98550        21.42CR  100 34024          60.00CR

15-06220-07     LANCE CARTER, BRIANNA WEBE  6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98551        14.32CR  100 33228          60.00CR

15-08100-03     MCGINNES, BRIAN             6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98552         9.13CR  100 27180          60.00CR

21-00700-14     RICH, CODY A                6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98553        26.47CR  100 33493          60.00CR

22-18410-07     JEWELL, KATHLEEN A          6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98554         7.84CR  100 32889          60.00CR

26-07800-01     CHURCH OF CHRIST            6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98555        64.67CR  100 34547         100.00CR

28-23100-10     TAYLOR, THERESA L           6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98556        18.84CR  100 33113          60.00CR

29-11750-11     BOSLEY, LINDA M             6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98557        40.80CR  000                 0.00

30-04800-12     BASS, JONATHAN R            6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98558        21.04CR  100 33703          60.00CR

30-12000-08     LOUTHEN, TRISHA H           6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98559        10.43CR  100 33203          60.00CR

32-04600-06     COHOON, JOHN W              6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98560        38.35CR  100 33763          60.00CR

41-00500-15     TRENARY, NICOLE L           6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98561        53.91CR  100 33641          60.00CR

41-01700-13     LEEMAN, JANET L             6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98562        39.96CR  100 32902          60.00CR

41-02400-12     MCQUEEN, MATTHEW W          6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98563        14.26CR  100 33903          60.00CR

41-04300-14     GOLDENSTEIN, JOEL C         6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98564        47.28CR  100 33526          60.00CR

41-20200-15     HOLLENBECK, BRIANNA P       6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98565        40.18CR  100 33613          60.00CR

41-20700-11     BANNING, JESSICA R          6/15/09 FINAL BILL     98566        37.58CR  100 32427          60.00CR



 6-04-2009  1:05 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 14915 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  6/04/2009

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-12210-15     LEBON, WHITNEY N            6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98363         9.37CR  100 32752          60.00CR

03-19300-03     HUMES, JAMES W              6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98364        54.79CR  100 31397          60.00CR

05-15000-06     RAGLAND, WANETA L           6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98365        48.27CR  100 33271          60.00CR

09-07900-10     ETHAN ERVIN, SARA AMES      6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98366        48.34CR  100 33015          60.00CR

14-04400-05     ROBERTS, BRETT A            6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98367        36.06CR  100 33571          60.00CR

34-08210-07     TAMA SMITH, AMANDA MARTIN   6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98368         7.57CR  100 32029          60.00CR

41-00800-12     BRASHEAR, TYLER W           6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98369        40.49CR  100 33707          60.00CR

41-01400-12     BOYD, KAYLA D               6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98370        27.01CR  100 33603          60.00CR

41-03300-13     DAUGHERTY, RACHEL M         6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98371        28.91CR  100 33362          60.00CR

41-03500-15     ESTAY, KRISTIN K            6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98372        25.17CR  100 33775          60.00CR

41-03700-14     PATRICK, JOSHUA R           6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98373         7.53CR  100 33637          60.00CR

41-04810-15     GRADNEY, JEFFEREY J         6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98374        16.00CR  100 33785          60.00CR

41-05300-13     BONJEAN, MATTHEW R          6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98375        26.06CR  100 33668          60.00CR

41-05800-17     FORT, DUSTUN W              6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98376        34.01CR  100 34149          60.00CR

41-20100-14     GIVENS, MEGAN C             6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98377        25.08CR  100 33639          60.00CR

41-20400-12     NIMRICK, TIFFANY L          6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98378        69.25CR  100 32428          60.00CR

41-20800-11     MEHN, ERIN L                6/04/09 FINAL BILL     98379        36.30CR  100 32527          60.00CR



 6-04-2009  1:02 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 14908 - Refunds-Nichols                                                                      G/L POSTING DATE:  6/04/2009

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-17800-04     NICHOLS, RHONDA & DAVID     6/04/09 DEMAND RETURN  98361        60.00CR  000                 0.00

17-15210-05     BROTHERTON, TERRY W         6/04/09 DEMAND RETURN  98362       110.48CR  000                 0.00



 
   

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2009-2780 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES IN THE 
COLES COUNTY AREA AS DETERMINED BY THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF 

LABOR AS THE WAGES THAT MUST APPLY TO PUBLIC WORKS 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE CITY OF MATTOON CONSISTENT WITH MANDATES 

OF ILLINOIS STATUTE 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted “An Act regulating wages of laborers, 
mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, City or any 
public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works,” approved 
June 26, 1941, as amended, being Section 820 ILCS 130/1-12 Illinois Compiled Statutes, 
commonly referred to as The Prevailing Wage Act, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the City Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers, 
mechanics and other workers in the locality of said City of Mattoon, Illinois employed in 
performing construction of public works, for said City of Mattoon, Illinois. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COUNTY OF COLES, AND STATE OF ILLINOIS: 
 
 SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by “An Act regulating wages of laborers, 
mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by State, County, City or any public 
body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works,” approved June 
26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, 
mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public works coming under the 
jurisdiction of the City of Mattoon, Illinois is hereby ascertained to be the same as the prevailing 
rate of wages for construction work in the Coles County area as determined by the Department of 
Labor of the State of Illinois as of June 2009, a copy of that determination being attached hereto 
as Exhibit “A” and  incorporated herein by reference.  The definition of any terms appearing in 
this Resolution which are also used in aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act. 
 
 SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 
prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works of 
the City of Mattoon, Illinois to the extent required herein by the aforesaid Act. 
 
 SECTION 3: The City Clerk shall publicly post or keep available for inspection by any 
interested party in the main office of the City of Mattoon, Illinois this determination of such 
prevailing rate of wage. 



 
   

 
 SECTION 4: The City Clerk shall mail a copy of this determination to any employer, 
and to any association of employers and to any person or association of employees who have 
filed or file their names and addresses, requesting copies of any determination stating the 
particular rates and the particular class of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates. 
 
 SECTION 5: The City Clerk shall promptly file a certified copy of this Resolution with 
both the Secretary of State Index Division and the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 
 
 SECTION 6: The City Clerk shall cause a notice to be published in a newspaper of 
general circulation within the area that the determination of prevailing wages has been made.  
Said notice shall conform substantially to the notice attached hereto.  Such publication shall 
constitute notice that this is the determination of the City of Mattoon, Illinois and is effective. 
 
Upon motion by    , seconded by      
adopted this    day of   , 2009, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):          

       
       

NAYS (Names):         
ABSENT (Names):        
      
Approved this    day of   , 2009.  
 
 
 
             
      David W. Cline, Mayor  
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
 
 
  
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney    
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2009.  
 
Published this        day of June, 2009.  
 
 
 
 



 
   

Coles County Prevailing Wage for June 2009 

Trade Name           RG TYP C Base   FRMAN *M-F>8 OSA OSH H/W   Pensn  Vac  Trng   

==================== == === = ====== ====== ===== === === ===== ===== ===== =====  

ASBESTOS ABT-GEN        BLD   26.800 28.050 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.050 8.130 0.000 0.900  

ASBESTOS ABT-MEC        BLD   20.800  0.000 2.0   2.0 2.0 5.500 4.200 0.000 0.000  

BOILERMAKER             BLD   31.500 34.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.820 11.43 1.500 0.350  

BRICK MASON             BLD   28.280 29.780 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 8.130 0.000 0.630  

CARPENTER               BLD   28.500 30.750 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.000 9.050 0.000 0.320  

CARPENTER               HWY   27.920 29.670 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.750 8.050 0.000 0.320  

CEMENT MASON            BLD   29.480 30.980 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 7.650 0.000 0.500  

CEMENT MASON            HWY   27.890 29.390 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 7.650 0.000 0.500  

CERAMIC TILE FNSHER     BLD   27.870  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 7.430 0.000 0.000  

ELECTRIC PWR EQMT OP    ALL   30.750  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 4.750 8.610 0.000 0.000  

ELECTRIC PWR GRNDMAN    ALL   21.090  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 4.750 5.905 0.000 0.000  

ELECTRIC PWR LINEMAN    ALL   34.160 36.350 1.5   1.5 2.0 4.750 9.560 0.000 0.000  

ELECTRIC PWR TRK DRV    ALL   22.130  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 4.750 6.200 0.000 0.000  

ELECTRICIAN             BLD   31.930 35.120 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.150 5.750 0.000 0.480  

ELECTRONIC SYS TECH     BLD   26.930 28.430 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.150 4.040 0.000 0.250  

ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTOR    BLD   36.620 41.200 2.0   2.0 2.0 9.525 8.210 2.190 0.000  

FENCE ERECTOR           ALL   24.450 25.750 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.000 8.000 0.000 0.390  

GLAZIER                 BLD   29.230 30.730 1.5   2.0 2.0 5.730 5.650 0.000 0.310  

HT/FROST INSULATOR      BLD   26.110 27.110 1.5   1.5 2.0 4.800 6.860 0.000 0.190  

IRON WORKER             ALL   25.000 26.300 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.000 8.900 0.000 0.410  

LABORER                 BLD   24.800 26.050 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.050 8.130 0.000 0.800  

LABORER                 HWY   26.210 27.210 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.050 8.130 0.000 0.800  

LATHER                  BLD   28.500 30.750 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.000 9.050 0.000 0.320  

MACHINIST               BLD   40.530 42.530 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.000 7.670 0.650 0.000  

MARBLE FINISHERS        BLD   27.870  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 7.430 0.000 0.000  

MARBLE MASON            BLD   29.370  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 7.430 0.000 0.000  

MILLWRIGHT              BLD   28.270 30.520 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.000 9.740 0.000 0.320  

MILLWRIGHT              HWY   29.260 31.010 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.750 9.050 0.000 0.320  

OPERATING ENGINEER      ALL 1 31.450  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.550 7.500 0.000 0.650  

OPERATING ENGINEER      ALL 2 20.450  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.550 7.500 0.000 0.650  

PAINTER                 ALL   31.270 32.770 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.400 3.400 0.000 0.420  

PAINTER SIGNS           ALL   31.270 32.770 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.400 3.400 0.000 0.420  

PILEDRIVER              BLD   29.000 31.250 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.000 9.050 0.000 0.320  

PILEDRIVER              HWY   28.920 30.670 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.750 8.050 0.000 0.320  

PIPEFITTER              BLD   35.960 38.460 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.450 6.770 0.000 0.900  

PLASTERER               BLD   28.270 30.270 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 8.500 0.000 0.300  

PLUMBER                 BLD   35.960 38.460 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.450 6.770 0.000 0.900  

ROOFER                  BLD   26.010 27.010 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.350 7.500 0.000 0.200  

SHEETMETAL WORKER       BLD   31.500 33.500 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.250 8.330 0.000 0.520  

SPRINKLER FITTER        BLD   36.140 38.890 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.200 6.550 0.000 0.250  

STONE MASON             BLD   28.280 29.780 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 8.130 0.000 0.630  

TERRAZZO FINISHER       BLD   27.870  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 7.430 0.000 0.000  

TERRAZZO MASON          BLD   29.370  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 7.430 0.000 0.000  

TILE LAYER              BLD   27.150 29.150 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.750 6.800 0.000 0.320  

TILE MASON              BLD   29.370  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 7.430 0.000 0.000  

TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 1 28.487  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 4.062 0.000 0.250  

TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 2 28.887  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 4.062 0.000 0.250  

TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 3 29.087  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 4.062 0.000 0.250  

TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 4 29.337  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 4.062 0.000 0.250  

TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 5 30.087  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 4.062 0.000 0.250  

TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 1 22.790  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 4.062 0.000 0.250  

TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 2 23.110  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 4.062 0.000 0.250  

TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 3 23.270  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 4.062 0.000 0.250  

TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 4 23.470  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 4.062 0.000 0.250  

TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 5 24.070  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 4.062 0.000 0.250  

TUCKPOINTER             BLD   28.280 29.780 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.500 8.130 0.000 0.630  



 
   

 

Legend:   

 

M-F>8 (Overtime is required for any hour greater than 8 worked each day, Monday through Friday.  

OSA (Overtime is required for every hour worked on Saturday)  

OSH (Overtime is required for every hour worked on Sunday and Holidays)  

H/W (Health & Welfare Insurance)  

Pensn (Pension)  

Vac (Vacation)  

Trng (Training)  

 

Explanations 

COLES COUNTY 

 

The following list is considered as those days for which holiday rates 

of wages for work performed apply: New Years Day, Memorial/Decoration 

Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, 

Christmas Day. Generally, any of these holidays which fall  on a 

Sunday is celebrated on the following Monday.  This then makes work 

performed on that Monday payable at the appropriate overtime rate for 

holiday pay.   Common practice in a given local may alter certain days 

of celebration such as the day after Thanksgiving for Veterans Day. 

If in doubt, please check with IDOL. 

 

Oil and chip resealing (O&C) means the application of road oils and 

liquid asphalt to coat an existing road surface, followed by 

application of aggregate chips or gravel to coated surface, and 

subsequent rolling of material to seal the surface. 

 

EXPLANATION OF CLASSES 

 

ASBESTOS - GENERAL - removal of asbestos material/mold and hazardous 

materials from any place in a building, including mechanical systems 

where those mechanical systems are to be removed.  This includes the 

removal of asbestos materials/mold and hazardous materials from 

ductwork or pipes in a building when the building is to be demolished 

at the time or at some close future date. 

 

ASBESTOS - MECHANICAL - removal of asbestos material from mechanical 

systems, such as pipes, ducts, and boilers, where the mechanical 

systems are to  remain. 

 

CERAMIC TILE FINISHER, MARBLE FINISHER, TERRAZZO FINISHER 

 

Assisting, helping or supporting the tile, marble and terrazzo 

mechanic by performing their historic and traditional work assignments 

required to complete the proper installation of the work covered by 

said crafts.  The term "Ceramic" is used for naming the classification 



 
   

only and is in no way a limitation of the product handled.  Ceramic 

takes into consideration most hard tiles. 

 

ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN 

 

Installation, service and maintenance of low-voltage systems which 

utilizes the transmission and/or transference of voice, sound, vision, 

or digital for commercial, education, security and entertainment 

purposes for the following:  TV monitoring and surveillance, 

background/foreground music, intercom and telephone interconnect, 

field programming, inventory control systems, microwave transmission, 

multi-media, multiplex, radio page, school, intercom and sound burglar 

alarms and low voltage master clock systems. 

 

Excluded from this classification are energy management systems, life 

safety systems, supervisory controls and data acquisition systems not 

intrinsic with the above listed systems, fire alarm systems, nurse 

call systems and raceways exceeding fifteen feet in length. 

 

 

TRUCK DRIVER - BUILDING, HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION 

Class 1.  Drivers on 2 axle trucks hauling less than 9 ton.  Air 

compressor and welding machines and brooms, including those pulled by 

separate units, truck driver  helpers, warehouse employees, mechanic 

helpers, greasers and tiremen, pickup trucks when hauling materials, 

tools, or workers to and from and on-the-job  site, and fork lifts up 

to 6,000 lb. capacity. 

 

Class 2.  Two or three axle trucks hauling more than 9 ton but hauling 

less than 16 ton.  A-frame winch trucks, hydrolift trucks, vactor 

trucks or similar  equipment when used for transportation purposes. 

Fork lifts over 6,000 lb. capacity, winch trucks, four axle 

combination units, and ticket writers. 

 

Class 3.  Two, three or four axle trucks hauling 16 ton or more. 

Drivers on water pulls, articulated dump trucks, mechanics and working 

forepersons, and  dispatchers.  Five axle or more combination units. 

 

Class 4.  Low Boy and Oil Distributors. 

 

Class 5.  Drivers who require special protective clothing while 

employed on hazardous waste work. 

 

TRUCK DRIVER - OIL AND CHIP RESEALING ONLY. 

 

This shall encompass laborers, workers and mechanics who drive 

contractor or subcontractor owned, leased, or hired pickup, dump, 

service, or oil distributor trucks.  The work includes transporting 

materials and equipment (including but not limited to, oils, aggregate 

supplies, parts, machinery and tools) to or from the job site; 

distributing oil or liquid asphalt and aggregate; stock piling 

material when in connection with the actual oil and chip contract. 

The Truck Driver (Oil & Chip Resealing) wage classification does not 

include supplier delivered materials. 

 

OPERATING ENGINEERS - BUILDING, HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION 

 

Class 1.  Power Cranes, Draglines, Derricks, Shovels, Gradalls, 

Mechanics, Tractor Highlift, Tournadozer, Concrete Mixers with Skip, 

Tournamixer, Two Drum  Machine, One Drum Hoist with Tower or Boom, 

Cableways, Tower Machines, Motor Patrol, Boom Tractor, Boom or Winch 



 
   

Truck, Winch or Hydraulic Boom Truck,  Truck Crane, Tournapull, 

Tractor Operating Scoops, Bulldozer, Push Tractor, Asphalt Planer, 

Finishing Machine on Asphalt, Large Rollers on Earth, Rollers on 

Asphalt Mix, Ross Carrier or similar Machine, Gravel Processing 

Machine, Asphalt Plant Engineer, Paver Operator, Dredging Equipment, 

or Dredge Engineer, or  Dredge Operator, Central Mix Plant Engineer, 

CMI or similar type machine, Concrete Pump, Truck or Skid Mounted, 

Tower Crane, Engineer or Rock Crusher Plant,  Concrete Plant Engineer, 

Ditching Machine with dual attachment, Tractor Mounted Loaders, 

Cherry Picker, Hydro Crane, Standard or Dinkey Locomotives, 

Scoopmobiles, Euclid Loader, Soil Cement Machine, Back Filler, 

Elevating Machine, Power Blade, Drilling Machine, including Well 

Testing, Caissons, Shaft or any  similar type drilling machines, Motor 

Driven Paint Machine, Pipe Cleaning Machine, Pipe Wrapping Machine, 

Pipe Bending Machine, Apsco Paver, Boring Machine,  (Head Equipment 

Greaser), Barber-Greene Loaders, Formless Paver, (Well Point System), 

Concrete Spreader, Hydra Ax, Span Saw, Marine Scoops, Brush Mulcher, 

Brush Burner, Mesh Placer, Tree Mover, Helicopter Crew (3), 

Piledriver-Skid or Crawler, Stump Remover, Root Rake, Tug Boat 

Operator, Refrigerating Machine,  Freezing Operator, Chair Cart- 

Self-Propelled, Hydra Seeder, Straw Blower, Power Sub Grader, Bull 

Float, Finishing Machine, Self-Propelled Pavement Breaker, Lull  (or 

similar type Machine), Two Air Compressors, Compressors hooked in 

Manifold, Overhead Crane, Chip Spreader, Mud Cat, Sull-Air, Fork Lifts 

(except when  used for landscaping work), Soil Stabilizer (Seaman 

Tiller, Bo Mag, Rago Gator, and similar types of equipment), Tube 

Float, Spray Machine, Curing Machine,  Concrete or Asphalt Milling 

Machine, Snooper Truck-Operator, Backhoe, Farm Tractors (with 

attachments), 4 Point Lift System (Power Lift or similar type), 

Skid-Steer (Bob Cat or similar type), Wrecking Shears, Water Blaster. 

 

Class 2.  Concrete Mixers without Skips, Rock Crusher, Ditching 

Machine under 6', Curbing Machine, One Drum Machines without Tower or 

Boom, Air Tugger,  Self-Propelled Concrete Saw, Machine Mounted Post 

Hole Digger, two to four Generators, Water Pumps or Welding Machines, 

within 400 feet, Air Compressor  600 cu. ft. and under, Rollers on 

Aggregate and Seal Coat Surfaces, Fork Lift (when used for landscaping 

work), Concrete and Blacktop Curb Machine, One Water  Pump, Oilers, 

Air Valves or Steam Valves, One Welding Machine, Truck Jack, Mud Jack, 

Gunnite Machine, House Elevators when used for hoisting material, 

Engine  Tenders, Fireman, Wagon Drill, Flex Plane, Conveyor, Siphons 

and Pulsometer, Switchman, Fireman on Paint Pots, Fireman on Asphalt 

Plants, Distributor Operator  on Trucks, Tampers, Self-Propelled Power 

Broom, Striping Machine (motor driven), Form Tamper, Bulk Cement 

Plant, Equipment Greaser, Deck Hands, Truck Crane  Oiler-Driver, 

Cement Blimps, Form Grader, Temporary Heat, Throttle Valve, Super 

Sucker (and similar type of equipment). 

 

Other Classifications of Work: 

 

For definitions of classifications not otherwise set out, the 

Department generally has on file such definitions which are available. 

If a task to be performed is not subject to one of the 

classifications of pay set out, the Department will  upon being 

contacted state which neighboring county has such a classification and 

provide such rate, such rate being deemed to exist by reference in 

this  document.  If no neighboring county rate applies to the task, 

the Department shall undertake a special determination, such special 

determination  being then deemed to have existed under this 

determination.  If a project requires these, or any classification not 

listed, please contact IDOL at 618/993-7271 for  wage rates or 



 
   

clarifications. 

 

LANDSCAPING 

 

Landscaping work falls under the existing classifications for laborer, 

operating engineer and truck driver.  The work performed by landscape 

plantsman and  landscape laborer is covered by the existing 

classification of laborer.  The work performed by landscape operators 

(regardless of equipment used or its size) is  covered by the 

classifications of operating engineer.  The work performed by 

landscape truck drivers (regardless of size of truck driven) is 

covered by the  classifications of truck driver. 



 
   

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 06/16/09          CDR NO: 2009-975               
 
SUBJECT: Request to Purchase Repeater/Voting System (Radio/Communications Equipment) 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:     06/08/09 
 
SUBMITTED BY:    David Griffith, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR         David W. Cline    _____________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA:        Mayor         Date 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Equipment Quote dated 6-2-09 from Barbeck Communications, Effingham, IL 
                                             

EXPENDITURE  FUNDING            AMOUNT                      CONTINGENCY  
ESTIMATE: $19,982.50                    BUDGETED: None                     REQUIRED:   $19,982.50 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS 
REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council authorize the Chief of Police to purchase a 4-channel Voting System 
from Barbeck Communications, Effingham, IL, for $19,982.50 which shall be paid from the Federal 
Sharing (Omega) account.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

 For the past several months, officers of the Mattoon Police Department have experienced difficulty in 
radio communications (radio traffic “cutting out” or “garbled”) with Dispatch/911 Center when officers are 
transmitting/receiving at or near the outer limits of the City, especially towards the south and east. 
 

The problem is due to the lack of a “voting system” which gives radio equipment the capability of 
searching for the nearest transmitter towers through which to forward radio signals.  Currently there are no 
radio “repeaters” mounted on towers south or east of Mattoon which is resulting in radio traffic “cutting out”. 
 

This equipment will be mounted on a tower under construction at Lake Land College and on a tower 
located at Mattoon Police Department.  The repeater will be reprogrammed to operate as a voting receiver 
with the comparator at MPD sending voted audio to the repeater and the console.   This will provide better talk 
in range for the portables and the mobiles working on the south end of Mattoon as well as at Lake Land 
College.  
We will be able add two more units to this system in the future if ever needed. 
 

Because the Mattoon Police Department has not budgeted for this equipment, and it is apparent that the 
City of Mattoon will be unable to even consider such a purchase in the foreseeable future due to the City’s 
current economic struggles, Chief Griffith proposes to purchase this equipment from the Federal Sharing 
(Omega) funds.   Chief Griffith highly recommends that this purchase be made at this time as the City is 
expanding towards the east and the south and communications between Dispatch/911 Center and mobile units 
should not be jeopardized or compromised for obvious personal and public safety reasons.   





 
   

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2009-2781 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND 
(IMRF) EARLY RETIRMENT INCENTIVE (ERI) TO THE IMRF EMPLOYEES OF 

THE CITY OF MATTOON 
 

WHEREAS, Section 7-141.1 of the Illinois Pension Code provides that a participating employer 
may elect to adopt an early retirement incentive program offered by the Illinois Municipal 
Retirement Fund by adopting a resolution or ordinance; and  
 
WHEREAS, the goal of adopting an early retirement program is to realize a substantial savings 
in personnel costs by offering early retirement incentives to employees who have accumulated 
many years of service credit; and  
 
WHEREAS, IMRF has prepared an actuarial estimate of the cost of an early retirement 
incentive program for the City of Mattoon and the additional liability created by the early 
retirement incentive is estimated to be $2,223,065; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the cost estimate and determined that the adoption 
of an early retirement incentive is in the best interests of the City of Mattoon; therefore be it  
 
RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon that: 
 
 Section 1.  The City of Mattoon does hereby adopt the Illinois Municipal Retirement 

Fund early retirement incentive program as provided in Section 7-141.1 of the Illinois 
Pension Code. The early retirement incentive program shall take effect on June 19, 2009. 

 
 Section 2.   In order to help achieve a true cost savings, an employee who retires under 

the early retirement incentive program shall lose those incentives if he or she later accepts 
employment with any IMRF employer in any position. (Exception: employee can hold 
an elected position if he/she chooses to not participate in IMRF and the pension is not 
based on any service earned in that position during any term of office.)  

 
 Section 3.  In order to utilize an early retirement incentive as a budgeting tool, the City of 

Mattoon will use its best efforts either to limit the number of retiring employees replaced 
or to limit the salaries paid to the replacement employees.  

 
 Section 4.  The effective date of each employee’s retirement under this early retirement 

incentive program shall be set by City of Mattoon and shall be no earlier than the 
effective date of the program and no later than one year after that effective date; except 
that the employee may require that the retirement date set by the employer be no later 
than the June 30 next occurring after the effective date of the program and no earlier than 
the date upon which the employee qualifies for retirement.  

 
 Section 5.  To be eligible for the early retirement incentive under this Section, the 



 
   

employee must have attained age 50 and have at least 20 years of creditable service by 
his or her retirement date; and  

 
 Section 6.  As of the date of the adoption of this Resolution, the City Council is not 

aware of the pending dissolution of the City of Mattoon.  
 
 Section 7.  The City Clerk shall promptly file a certified copy of this resolution with the 

Board of Trustees of the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund.  
 
Upon motion by     , seconded by      , 
adopted this    day of   , 2009 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):           

        
           
NAYS (Names):          
ABSENT (Names):         
 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2009. 
 
             
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on      . 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I, Susan J. O'Brien the City Clerk of the City of Mattoon of the County of Coles, State of Illinois, 
do hereby certify that I am the keeper of the books and records of the City of Mattoon and that 
the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution 2009-2781 duly adopted by the City 
Council at a meeting duly convened and held on the 16th day of June, 2009. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)             
         City Clerk 



 
   

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 06-16-09   CDR NO: 2009-976   
 
SUBJECT:  City Administrator Search Committee 
  
SUBMITTAL DATE:  06-11-09 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Susan O’Brien, City Clerk 
 
APPROVED FOR  David W. Cline   _________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: Mayor      Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): N/A 
  

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:  N/A  BUDGETED:  N/A  REQUIRED: N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to ratify the remaining nominations for the City Administrator Search Committee as 
Robert Becker and David Skocy.” 

 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The City of Mattoon has determined the need to conduct a search for a city administrator.  In 
order to receive diversified opinions from residents the City has determined the following 
individuals to be included in a committee, as well as the City Council. 
 
Phyllis Karpus 
Mary Wetzel 
Scott Lensink 
Patty Peterson 
Robert Becker 
David Skocy. 
 
All named nominees have been contacted and have agreed to serve on the committee. 
 



 
   

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2009-1343 
 

ORDINANCE TO APPROVE A LEASE AGREEMENT FOR THE OPERATION 
OF THE MINIATURE GOLF COURSE FACILITY IN PETERSON PARK 

 
WHEREAS, Vincent S. Walk, owner of Vinnie & Al’s Pla-Mor Golf has requested a lease 
renewal agreement to continue operation of the miniature golf course located in Peterson Park, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, said lease agreement grants an initial Five (5) year term and an option for Three (3) 
additional Five (5) year terms, and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the Mayor is authorized sign all related 
documents to execute the attached Lease Agreement. 
 
Upon motion by    , seconded by      , adopted this  
  day of   , 2009 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):           

        
           
NAYS (Names):          
ABSENT (Names):         
 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2009. 
 
 
 
             
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on      . 
 



 
   

LEASE 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ____day of ___________, 2009, by and 
between the CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to 
as Lessor, and Vincent S. Walk of the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, hereinafter 
referred to as Lessee. 
 

WITNESSETH: 

 
(1) The Lessor, in consideration of the rents to be paid and the covenants to be preformed by the 
Lessee as hereinafter provided, hereby leases to the Lessee the following described premises: 
 

 That part of Peterson Park in the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
 Illinois, known and described as Vinnie & Al’s Pla-Mor Golf,  
 which is adjacent to and northeast of the tennis courts in said 
 Peterson Park and which is enclosed within a fence and set apart 
 from the rest of the park area, together with the improvements 
 located thereon. 

 
(2) The term of this lease shall be from July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2014. Lessor hereby grants 
to Lessee an option to renew this lease for Three (3) additional terms of Five (5) years under the 
same terms and conditions as herein set forth. In order to exercise said options, Lessee shall give 
the City Clerk of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, a notice in writing of the Lessee’s election to 
exercise said option, not less that 120 days prior to termination date of each successive lease 
option. 
 
(3) The initial rent shall be Nine Hundred dollars ($900.00) for the first year, due and payable 
not later July 1, 2009. The annual payment shall be due and payable not later than June 1 each 
year throughout the remaining portion of the primary term of this lease agreement. The rent will 
change annually by ratio equal to the change of the Chicago Consumer Price Index from 
February of the current year divided by the Chicago Consumer Price Index from February of the 
previous year. (The Chicago Consumer Price Index is produced monthly by the United States 
Department of Labor – Bureau of Labor Statistics as Series ID CUUSA207SA0. The base value 
for February 2009 is equal to 207.367.)  
 
(4) Lessee, in consideration of the covenants herein contained, hereby agrees to provide a 90 day 
notice to the Lessor’s office of the City Clerk of any proposed significant changes, alteration to 
or replacement of any existing structures. 
 
(5) The demised premises shall be used by the Lessee for the operation of a miniature golf course 
and other incidental amusement devises, all of which must be contained within the existing fence 
now surrounding the demised premises. Lessee agrees that he will not dispense any types of 
alcoholic beverages on said demised premises.  
 
(6) Lessee hereby agrees to protect and same harmless the Lessor from all liability for damage to 
property or injury to or death of all persons which may occur on the above demised premises or 



 
   

as a result of the exercise by the Lessee of any license or privilege herein granted by the Lessor. 
Lessee further agrees to procure, at his own expense, and maintain in force throughout the term 
of this lease, insurance with an insurance company or companies satisfactory to the Lessor, in 
favor of himself and the Lessor as an additionally named insured, insurance in the amount 
hereinafter set forth, satisfactory evidence of such coverage to be delivered to the Lessor’s office 
of the City Clerk. 
  
 
 Coverages      Limits of Liability 
  
 (a.) Bodily Injury Liability    $1,000,000 each person 
  
      $3,000,000 each accident 
 
 (b.) Property Damage    $50,000 per person 
 
       $250,000 aggregate 
 
Lessee is to further protect Lessor by maintaining such insurance as will protect the Lessor from 
all claims under the Workman’s Compensation Act of the State of Illinois. 
 
(7) Lessee agrees not to sublet said demised premises, or any part thereof, or assign this lease, or 
assign any license, or permit or privilege herein granted, with the written consent of the Lessor. 
 
(8) Lessee hereby agrees to conduct said business for which this lease and license is granted in a 
quiet and orderly manner; to keep the demised premises and the surrounding area clean and free 
from waste, rubbish and other debris; to keep the fence enclosing said demised area, buildings 
and equipment located thereon in good repair and properly painted so as to present a good 
appearance; to maintain the stand in good repair, clean and free from litter, waste and rubbish; to 
keep storage areas in a neat and orderly manner; to promptly remove from the area all 
accumulations of litter, wastes and rubbish resulting from the operation of said business; and to 
promptly and regularly gather up and properly dispose of all litter and rubbish including non-
combustible wastes, such as paper, wrappings, straws, cardboard, garbage , aluminum and tin 
cans, bottles and similar materials.  
 
(9) Lessee agrees to place no advertising upon the demised premises or upon any building or 
structures located thereon, except for Lessees own legitimate purposes 
 
(10) Lessee agrees to open for business no later than Memorial Day and to close the business no 
earlier than September 1 each calendar year dependant upon weather conditions and seasonal 
events that negatively affect patronage. Lessee also agrees to maintain normal business hours, 
weather permitting, from at least Noon to 9:00 P.M. except for days when the Mattoon Public 
Schools are in session. 
 
(11) Lessee agrees to comply with and obey all ordinances, rules, regulations, statutes and laws 
of all Federal, State and Municipal authorities and the various department thereof, so far as the 



 
   

same may affect the operation and use of said demised premises. 
 
(12) Lessor hereby grants to the lessee permission during the term of this lease and any extension 
thereof to use jointly with the Lessor necessary park land and driveways as a means of ingress 
and egress to and from demised premises. 
 
 (13) It is agreed by the parties that title to any buildings, structures, equipment, stock or 
merchandise placed on the demised premises by the Lessee during the term of this lease, any 
prior lease or any extensions of a prior lease, shall remain the property of the Lessee until the 
expiration or termination of this lease or any extensions thereof, at which time Lessee shall have 
a reasonable time to remove the same from the premises, and if not so removed, such property 
shall, at the election of the Lessor, become Lessor’s property or Lessor may, at its election, 
remove such property or have the same removed and charge the Lessee for the expense of such 
removal, and Lessee hereby agrees to pay therefore. 
 
(14) Lessor hereby agrees to cooperate fully with Lessee regarding all security measures which 
the Lessee feels are necessary to adequately protect his equipment from vandalism or burglary or 
other hazard, and in the event it is necessary for Lessee to install additional fencing, Lessor 
reserves the right to approve said fencing, but further agrees that it will not with said approval 
arbitrarily. Any additional fencing must be installed at Lessee’s expense. 
 
(15) This instrument has been executed by the CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS, a Municipal 
Corporation, pursuant to a Special Ordinance No. 2009-1343 duly adopted on  
June 16, 2009 by the City Council of said City and approved by the Mayor and Clerk of said City 
who are duly authorized to executed, attest and deliver this instrument on behalf of the said 
Municipality. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties to the lease have hereunto set their hand and seals, or 
caused the same to be signed by their authorized officer or agents, the day and year first above 
written.  
  
LESSOR: 
 
________________________________ 
David W. Cline, Mayor 
City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
LESSEE: 
 
________________________________ 
Vincent S. Walk 
 
 
ATTEST: 
________________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk 



 
   

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  06/16/09    CDR NO: 2009-977             SUBJECT: Tourism Grants 
   

SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/11/09 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Angelia Burgett, Mattoon Tourism Coordinator 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Grant Application 
            

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:    $300.00 BUDGETED:  $80,000 REQUIRED:  N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to approve $300.00 in grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee from hotel/motel tax 
funds to: 
 

East Central Illinois Antique Farm Equipment Show to be held July 17, 18, 19, 2009” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This application was considered and approved by the Tourism Advisory Committee at a meeting 
held May 13, 2009. 
 

















 
   

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 06/16/08  CDR NO: 2009-978    
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Change Order #2 to the Depot Project 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  06/12/09 
 
SUBMITTED BY: J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Exhibit A: Change Order #2 

   

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $2,347,467.65 BUDGETED: $ 2,730,000 REQUIRED:    N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the mayor to sign change order #2 with Grunloh 
 Construction in the amount of $228.65 for the Depot Project.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This change order is to add temporary PVC water service to the restrooms and pressure water 
tank removal. These services were not included in the original contract. 





 
   

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE   6/16/2009   CDR NO: 2009-979  SUBJECT: 
Depot Change Orders 

     
SUBMITTAL DATE:  6/12/2009 
 
SUBMITTED BY:                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):   
 

EXPENDITURE            AMOUNT                                                  
ESTIMATE:  N/A           BUDGETED:   N/A           CONTINGENCY  N/A        

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
I move to give the Mayor the authority to approve all future change orders on the Depot 
project, subject to the following two conditions: (1) the amount of the change order must be 
less than $1,000.00 and (2) the total amount expended under the contract after the change order 
must not exceed the total project cost contained in the CDR awarding the contract for this 
project ($2,730,000).   

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This will give the Mayor the ability to approve small change orders without the necessity of bringing 
them back to the full City Council.  Any change order over $1,000 or any changer order that increases the 
cost above the funding level set in the contract awarding CDR will come before the full City Council for 
approval.  This CDR is meant to ease the construction process so small change orders do not hold up the 
progress while maintaining the integrity of the overall budget. 
 

 




